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Dollars in millions,
April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Revenues $14,059 $13,448 $11,162

Income before taxes* 715 677 593

Income from continuing operations* 496 476 429

Earnings per share from 2.59 2.52 2.48
continuing operations (diluted)*

Total assets 12,610 11,804 10,433

Stockholders’ equity 6,403 5,504 4,606

Book value per share 33.38 29.30 24.66

Number of employees 79,000 80,000 81,000

* Operating results above include special items. A discussion of “Special Items” is included on
page 30 of this annual repor t.

Computer Sciences Corporation’s fiscal year ends the Friday closest to March 31.
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n the USA, a company dramatically transforms the
way it interfaces online with student loan applicants 
and grows its business five times over in four years.

In Germany, a leading bank streamlines its core 
business processes and reduces its time to market 
for new products from 12 months to two weeks.

In the United Kingdom, one of the aerospace industry’s
largest organizations automates its procurement system
and reduces the time required to process an order
from five days to two hours.

The common thread?

CSC.

In all three situations, CSC project teams combined
their information technology know-how, real-world
business experience and creative imagination to 
deliver hard-working and profitable solutions for 
our clients. Innovative solutions that prove there’s 
no substitute for experience. 

Every day, in 88 countries around the world, CSC
professionals build on their shared experience to 
help clients grow, to operate more efficiently and
profitably, and to compete more effectively.

We look for better ways to achieve our clients’ goals.
We innovate. And then, we put innovation to work.

P UTT I N G I N N OVAT IO N TO WOR K  

I
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

iscal 2005 was a very good year for CSC.
The company achieved record revenues,

record new business awards, record earnings per
share, and record free cash flow. We increased
our market share in information technology 
outsourcing, extended our lead in key markets,
significantly expanded our offshore capabilities,
increased our staff utilization, launched innovative
new offerings, and captured important new 
contracts.

Revenues from continuing operations were a
record $14.1 billion, a 4.5 percent increase over
last year. More than 80 percent of revenues were
derived from long-term sources. Earnings per
share from continuing operations after special
items were $2.59, also a record.

New business awards from continuing operations
reached $16 billion, a new record. Five awards
each exceeded $1 billion, and an additional 22
awards were each valued at over $100 million.
New business was fairly evenly divided between
commercial and federal customers.

Free cash flow was a record $500 million, up
from $355 million last year, a 41 percent increase.
Stronger earnings, advanced contract receipts,
improved collections, and controlled capital
spend contributed to this performance.

CSC redeemed $1 billion of debt during the year,
bringing our debt-to-total-capital ratio to 17.6
percent, the lowest it has been in nearly 20 years.
Total debt at year end stood at $1.4 billion, the
lowest since fiscal 2000, and the company exited
the year with $1 billion in cash and cash equiva-
lents, a $448 million increase over fiscal 2004.

Two strategic transactions were undertaken during
fiscal 2005. After we acquired DynCorp in March
2003 for $914 million, we identified portions of
its operations that lay outside the area of CSC’s
strategic focus, operations such as physical security
and aircraft maintenance services. In February
2005, we sold these operations for over $850
million. In April, we announced the exchange of a
sub-scale product business, Health Plans Solutions,
with DST Systems for 7.13 million shares of CSC
common stock.

As a result of these actions, our operations 
are more highly concentrated in information
technology (IT) services and IT-enabled business
services, CSC’s long-standing strategic focus.
Our commitment to the U.S. federal and the
healthcare markets remains strong, and we 
continue to capture major contracts and gain
share in these markets.

Among key healthcare accomplishments in fiscal
2005 were a 10-year, $1.3 billion information
technology outsourcing contract with Ascension
Health, the largest not-for-profit hospital 
network in the United States; a $192 million
expansion of our $1.7 billion UK National Health
Service contract; and the delivery of the largest
and most advanced Medicaid processing system
in the United States to New York State.

F
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New business awards for continuing operations in
the U.S. federal market reached nearly $7 billion.
These included: two major contracts with the
U.S. Navy, for $950 million over 15 years, and for
$762 million over seven years; an 11-year, $589
million modernization contract with the U.S.
Federal Aviation Administration; and a 10-year
contract with the U.S. Army Strategic Command
valued at $525 million.

CSC continued to capture major commercial
contracts, especially in outsourcing in North
America and Europe. In addition to Ascension
Health, CSC won a seven-year, $1.3 billion 
applications outsourcing contract with Zurich
Financial Services; a $1.1 billion, 10-year IT 
outsourcing contract with Textron; a $600 million
IT outsourcing contract with Aon; and a five-
year, $236 million IT outsourcing agreement 
with Renault, CSC’s first major outsourcing 
contact in France. In addition, CSC renewed and
extended its relationships with Australia Mutual
Provident Society and General Dynamics, the
latter for $1.6 billion.

During the year CSC continued to perform with
excellence on some of the largest, most complex,
and most demanding programs ever undertaken
in our industry – programs that transform the
way our customers work and that deliver break-
through improvements in their operational and
financial performance.

Of particular note was CSC’s successful delivery
during the year of new capabilities to the U.S.
Internal Revenue Service (IRS), including the core
processing system, systems that enable electronic
filing and self-service, and a new internal financial
control system. These deliveries prompted our
customer to characterize 2004 as the most 
successful year in IRS modernization since 1962.

Today, IT services customers no longer cycle
between growth and cost cutting; they demand
both at the same time. They seek growth by
better leveraging their existing IT investment 
– by spending “smarter,” not more. They 
require IT innovation, but innovation that is 
practical, that works from the outset and delivers
business results.

Further, more customers are now global or seek
to become global, and an increasing number of
customers outsource in order to transform their
own organizations. Satisfying these demands
requires more than IT knowledge; it requires
business, industry, process and organizational
expertise; it requires a non-stop, global delivery
model. And it requires the most cost-effective
way to source these capabilities.

CSC significantly improved its offshore capabilities
during fiscal 2005, increasing total offshore head
count more than 50 percent to approximately
5,200. Head count in India increased nearly 
70 percent to 3,450. This occurred even while 
CSC increased utilization of its workforce. CSC
now delivers world-class expertise – in business
process and infrastructure management as 
well as in applications support – from the most
cost-effective sources around the world.

Market acceptance of CSC’s WorldSourcing
offering was resounding. CSC won the largest
applications outsourcing contract awarded in 
fiscal 2005 with Zurich Financial Services.

CSC also strengthened its position in the business
process outsourcing market. During fiscal 2005,
CSC launched a new cross-industry offering in
Human Resources Management with Aon, a
leading human resources consultant, and CSC
was recognized as the market share leader in
insurance BPO in North America. Today, CSC
provides BPO services to more than 200 clients
in the insurance, banking and government sectors
around the world.

Return to Table of Contents
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CSC continued to bring some of the most 
innovative service offerings to market during fiscal
2005. These included secure mobile “anywhere
anytime” access to enterprise systems; instant, as
needed, “pay-as-you-go” infrastructure services;
advanced managed security services for wireless
networks; state-of-the-art grid computing services;
and a managed desktop offering that automatically
configures services based on a user’s role.

CSC increased its lead in the use of advanced
business process management (BPM) technology,
including CSC e4SM, a standards-based business
process integration architecture. Using CSC e4,
customers better leverage their existing tech-
nology environment and investment. More
important, CSC e4 allows customers to regularly
adjust or change their business processes with
very little effort, so that their processes –  and
their businesses – stay at peak performance 
levels. CSC e4 was instrumental to our win at
Zurich Financial Services.

CSC’s strengths were recognized widely last year.
Industry analysts ranked CSC capabilities and
offerings among market leaders 15 times. CSC
was recognized as the top systems integrator 
to the U.S. federal government, the number one
provider of ERP services to the government,
and the number one provider of IT services to
the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. CSC
again was cited by Forbes as among the Best
Managed Software and Services companies in
2004, and CSC was one of only ten companies
inducted into Fortune magazine’s 2005 Hall 
of Fame, acknowledging that CSC – currently
ranked 142 – advanced at least 250 places on
the Fortune 500 list since 1995.

These citations actually recognize the accomplish-
ments of CSC’s 79,000 people. They are the
finest in our industry. They understand our 
customers because they’ve been in their places
– two-thirds of CSC’s workforce joined CSC 
as experienced professionals from acquired
companies and outsourcing customers across 
15 different industries. They bring more than
deep technical knowledge – they bring industry
and process expertise as well.

We are off to a strong start for fiscal 2006. 
Thus far, we’ve announced over $800 million 
in new business awards. Both our commercial
and federal pipelines are robust. We have
increased our competitiveness and our financial
flexibility, and we are well positioned to address
opportunities across our markets, especially 
in the high-value applications outsourcing, BPO,
and business transformation markets.

Putting innovation to work is what the market
demands – now and for the foreseeable 
future. CSC has been putting innovation to 
work – for customers, for shareholders, and 
for ourselves – for over 46 years. It’s what CSC
does best.

Sincerely,

Van B. Honeycutt
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

June 7, 2005

Return to Table of Contents
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STRATEGIC RESTRUCTURING
CSC’s applications outsourcing experience plays a key
role in helping Zurich Financial Services implement its 
globalization strategy.

MODERNIZATION
With CSC’s help, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency uses advanced information technology to achieve
unprecedented cross-agency effectiveness and efficiencies.

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
As Renault takes on the global automotive market,
CSC is tapped to provide vital IT outsourcing services
and create a new technology deployment platform.

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY
CSC teams with the UK National Health Service to
develop a cost-effective knowledge management system,
enabling thousands of people to take part in health
forums and access improved healthcare.

RESULTS
General Electric brings CSC on board to help launch 
an innovative virtual insurance company that caters to
independent agents and generates more than $200 million
in premiums in just two years.

P UTTI N G I N NOVATION TO WO R K  FOR . . .
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It was a forward-looking agreement for the insurance industry,
and one that was vital to Zurich’s long-term business goals.

Although Zurich was committed to establishing a unified global
business model, it had to structure its applications portfolio to
enable that model. With key markets in Europe and the United
States, the company was operating as a collection of 30 different
business units, relying on 20 different underwriting systems,
20 different claims systems, and nearly 5,000 core applications.
Without a unified approach, knowledge sharing, or a global 
sourcing strategy, Zurich was also burdened with high fixed costs.

CSC came on board to support Zurich’s development of a global
information technology (IT) framework with common infrastructure,
business processes, and back office functions. In addition, CSC’s
WorldSourcingSM offering enables Zurich to flex its applications
workforce up and down depending on demand, resulting in a
more variable, rather than fixed, cost structure.

Today, CSC is one of Zurich’s most important IT partners and 
a true catalyst for business transformation. By outsourcing 
applications development and maintenance to CSC and reducing
associated costs, Zurich is free to redirect funds to critical business
transformation projects. For Zurich, CSC provides both the
expertise and the experience for implementing its IT strategy.

AS PART OF A PROGRAM TO STRATEGICALLY 

RESTRUCTURE ITSELF, ZURICH FINANCIAL
SERVICES OUTSOURCED ITS APPLICATIONS

DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE TO 

CSC IN JULY 2004.
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M O D E R N I Z A T I O N         STRATEGIC RESTRUCTURING
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CSC WorldSourcing
There are 25 time zones across the globe, and at any second CSC clients are doing business in 

one of them. To address this non-stop demand, CSC has built a global network of 35,000 application 
professionals working from more than 50 centers on six continents.

Using advanced methodologies and SEI-CMM accredited processes, CSC delivers the most effective
blend of services from the most efficient sources, whether onsite at a client’s facility or halfway around 
the world. Clients benefit from improved 
technology, delivered more quickly and at higher
levels of quality, at reduced costs.

From locations as diverse as Canada, Ireland,
South Africa, India, Malaysia and Spain, CSC’s global
delivery model ensures that services delivered in
Europe are indistinguishable from those delivered in Asia or the Americas. CSC WorldSourcingSM allows
us to put innovation to work anytime and anywhere our clients need to be.
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         C O M P E T I T I V E A D V A N T A G E        O P E R A T I O N A L E F F I C I E N C Y        R E S U L T S

Return to Table of Contents



8 COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION 2005 ANNUAL REPORT

C O M P E T I T I V E A D V A N T A G E          M ODE RN I ZAT I O N

CSC Rewards Innovation
A satisfied customer isn’t the only incentive for CSC employees to innovate. CSC rewards innovation

with its Award for Technical Excellence, which singles out high-impact CSC projects each year.
Dozens of teams submit award candidates that span CSC’s business: a European government smart

ID card that uses biometrics to keep citizens’
identities safe; a retailer’s network that pulls together
telephones and customer data; a flight school that
teaches helicopter pilots to fly without leaving the

ground; and the XML-based Central Data Exchange featured in this case.
The finalists, selected by CSC’s Leading Edge Forum, are judged for their inventiveness, how they can

be reapplied, how well they work in practice, and how much value they bring our clients. These, of course,
are the same criteria CSC applies to all its innovation.

Return to Table of Contents



Working in close partnership with EPA’s Office of
Information Collection, CSC replaced a legacy data system
with an innovative and highly efficient Web-based solution.
A growing number of EPA programs now benefit from
simplified reporting, increased accuracy, improved security,
accelerated turnaround times, and reduced costs.

A key component of the technology behind the system 
is XML, a relatively new standard used for online data
communication. Powered by this advanced technology,
the streamlined Central Data Exchange (CDX) system
eliminates the need to fill out numerous paper forms; now
only a single easy-to-complete electronic form is required.
In addition, error checking is built into the submission
process, duplicate data entry has been eliminated, and the
time it takes the EPA to review and issue permits has
been cut by 30 percent.

Thanks to its new CDX system and innovative XML 
technology, participating EPA programs receive the timely,
accurate environmental data they need to improve human
health and safeguard the environment.

CSC IS HELPING THE UNITED STATES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY TRANSFORM THE WAY IT DOES

BUSINESS WITH STATE ENVIRONMENTAL

AGENCIES AROUND THE COUNTRY AND

WITH INDUSTRY.
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O P E R A T I O N A L E F F I C I E N C Y          COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

CSC and Supply Chain Management
To be competitive, a global car-maker’s supply chain must be fully integrated, linking hundreds of parts suppliers 

to factories – and right through to dealer and after-market networks. CSC was among the very first to implement 
integrated supply chains using advanced Web-based technologies to foster 
collaboration and speed interaction among participants.

CSC was also among the first to provide end-to-end services – consulting,
implementation, outsourcing – across the entire product lifecycle. CSC services
encompass everything from joint product development to inventory tracking 
utilizing radio frequency identification (RFID).

Finally, CSC was one of the first providers to establish a practice dedicated 
to supply chain management (SCM). Nearly two decades later, CSC SCM clients

span the automotive, aerospace, communications, high-tech, industrial products, energy, chemicals, pharmaceuticals,
consumer packaged goods, retail, transportation, financial services, and government sectors.

Return to Table of Contents



CSC HELPS RENAULT GO GLOBAL.

WITH ITS SIGHTS SET ON GLOBAL

LEADERSHIP IN THE AUTOMOTIVE

INDUSTRY, THE RENAULT GROUP SIGNED

A MAJOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFRASTRUCTURE DEAL WITH CSC.

The contract is one of the largest in France. It opens an
important window for CSC into continental Europe.
As Renault goes global, the contract also provides a 
window into the larger automotive market. The leading
automotive company in France, Renault recently extended
its global reach by forming a new alliance with Japanese
manufacturer Nissan and acquiring car manufacturers in
Romania (Dacia) and Korea (Samsung).

Under the five-year contract, CSC provides Renault 
with infrastructure management services, including 
support for networking, midrange, and mainframe systems.
CSC manages services and hardware provisioning and
maintenance, handling relationships with subcontractors.
Further, in an 18-month transformation phase, CSC will
revamp technology, overhaul processes, and create a
new technology deployment platform.
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The Commission for Patient and Public Involvement in Health
(CPPIH) ensures that UK citizens have a voice in health policy and
practices. In 2002, CSC was appointed to help the commission
build a Web-based system to link its 572 online Patient and Public
Involvement Forums. The forums were to be manned by over
4,500 public volunteers, so the system had to be flexible, easy 
to use, and intuitive.

Further, the new system had to be up and running in a hurry.
Industry experts, however, said it couldn’t be done in less than
18 months. CSC was given 12 months to create the new system…
and ultimately delivered in only six months.

The same experts said a traditional PC workstation-based solution
would be prohibitively expensive. The CSC team and its CPPIH
partners thought otherwise. Working together, they developed a
cost-effective knowledge management solution featuring a new
business model that is unique in the public sector. The innovative
structure is the first of its kind in Europe.

The results? “Shaping Health” is a major success. The new system
is key to CPPIH’s commitment to involving patients in decisions
that affect their well-being and to the goal of providing maximum
access at minimum cost.

A DIVISION OF THE UNITED KINGDOM’S

NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE CHOSE

CSC TO HELP IT BUILD A NEW KNOWLEDGE

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM. THE KEY CHALLENGE 

WAS TO ALLOW AN ORGANIZATION WITH 

ONLY 150 STAFF TO REACH AND CONNECT 

THOUSANDS OF VOLUNTEERS ACROSS THE

COUNTRY COST-EFFECTIVELY.
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R E S U L T S            S T R A T E G I C        OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY
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       R E S T R U C T U R I N G            M O D E R N I Z A T I O N            C O M P E T I T I V E A D V A N T A G E         

CSC in Healthcare
Around the world, the healthcare industry is focused on dramatic change – counting on

technical innovation to drive improvements in the overall effectiveness and efficiency of the care
delivery process. With knowledge gained from more than 30 years of experience in the industry,
CSC is a catalyst for change.

CSC’s healthcare clients include the top 10 global 
pharmaceutical companies and many of the largest U.S.-
based hospitals, academic medical centers, and integrated
delivery networks. By employing physicians and nurses,
CSC is especially adept at recognizing and responding to 
the specialized needs of its clients.

In the life sciences market, CSC helps clients speed 
new product discoveries to market, improve production 
and supply chain management and improve sales and marketing processes.

CSC also partners with a variety of governmental agencies in modernizing public health
services and disease prevention and surveillance systems.
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IN A COMPLEX WORLD WHERE NEW PRODUCT LINES

CAN TAKE MONTHS OR EVEN YEARS TO LAUNCH,

CSC HELPED A GENERAL ELECTRIC SUBSIDIARY

MEET THE SEEMINGLY IMPOSSIBLE GOAL OF 

LAUNCHING A NEW BUSINESS IN JUST 30 DAYS.

Seeking to expand its digitization efforts, GE Insurance Solutions
acquired the leading-edge CyberComp technology developed by
CSC to handle the workers’ compensation insurance needs of
mid-size and small businesses.

Committed to launching the new business under its own brand
name as quickly as possible, GE brought CSC on board to help
put the project on a fast track. CSC went straight to work,
providing industry-proven software and back-office business
process outsourcing (BPO) services to implement a virtual 
insurance company model. Just one month later, CSC’s BPO 
services enabled GE Insurance Solutions to issue its first digitized
workers’ compensation policy.

Business results were immediate. Within six months of the launch,
GE Insurance Solutions, using its Westport and Coregis entities,
wrote nearly 3,000 new policies representing $36 million in 
insurance premiums. And, within two years, the business grew 
to more than $200 million in premiums.

CSC’s innovative technology allows agents to obtain quotes and
initiate new policies using automated underwriting rules embedded
in the software system. On average, less than 10 minutes are now
required for agents to enter policy information and receive the
final rate quote via the GE Insurance Solutions Web site.

CSC also handles all of the day-to-day back-office functions,
including policy administration, accounting, claims, and billing.
This allows GE Insurance Solutions to focus on what they 
do best: serving their customers and growing their business.
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Business Process Outsourcing and CSC
For more than 25 years, CSC has delivered uncommon business value to clients by managing

their business processes for them. Now, companies across the globe are reaping the many benefits 
of business process outsourcing (BPO), making it one of the fastest-growing segments in our industry.
CSC’s business process expertise, deep industry knowledge, wide global reach, and decades of

experience place us at the center of the BPO marketplace.
At this moment, CSC professionals are underwriting insurance

policies, processing bills, administering pension plans, providing credit
checks, performing back-office accounting, and handling customer
care requests for some 200 clients across the globe. CSC operates
nearly 20 BPO centers on four continents.

CSC provides BPO services to the insurance, banking, and 
government sectors and is recognized as the North American market share leader in insurance
BPO*. In addition, CSC offers cross-industry services in human resources, client relationship 
management, procurement, and supply chain management.
* Celent Communications, Insurance BPO Market Survey, August 2004
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Outsourcing
U.S. Federal Sector $ 0.6 $ 0.7 4% 5%
Global Commercial 6.5 5.9 46 44

Total Outsourcing 7.1 6.6 50 49

IT & Professional Services
U.S. Federal Sector 4.3 4.5 31 34
Global Commercial 2.7 2.3 19 17

Total IT & Professional Services 7.0 6.8 50 51

$14.1 $13.4    100%   100%

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SERVICE** ($ IN BILLIONS)

% OF TOTAL

FISCAL FISCAL FISCAL FISCAL
2005 2004 2005 2004

FISCAL 2004

FISCAL 2005

** BASED ON CSC ESTIMATES

REVENUES BY MARKET SEGMENT* ($ IN BILLIONS)

U.S. Commercial $ 3.8 $ 3.6 27% 27%
Europe 4.3 3.7 31 27
Other International 1.2 1.2 9 9

Global Commercial 9.4 8.5 67 63

Department of Defense 2.9 3.0 21 22
Civil Agencies and Other(1) 1.8 2.0 12 15

U.S. Federal Government 4.7 5.0 33 37

$14.1 $13.4       100%    100%

% OF TOTAL

FISCAL FISCAL FISCAL FISCAL
2005 2004 2005 2004

FISCAL 2004

FISCAL 2005

(1) OTHER REVENUES CONSIST OF STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT AS WELL AS COMMERCIAL CONTRACTS
PERFORMED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL SECTOR REPORTING SEGMENT.

* AMOUNTS MAY NOT TOTAL DUE TO ROUNDING.

REVE NUE S
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

GENERAL

The following discussion and analysis provides information that management believes is relevant to an assessment

and understanding of the consolidated results of operations and financial condition of Computer Sciences Corporation

(CSC or the Company). The discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated financial

statements and notes thereto for the year ended April 1, 2005. There are three primary objectives of this discussion:

� to provide a narrative explanation of the consolidated financial statements, as presented through the eyes of

management;
� to enhance the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements and footnotes, providing context within which

the consolidated financial statements should be analyzed; and
� to provide information to assist the reader in ascertaining the predictive value of the reported financial results.

To achieve these objectives, the discussion is presented in the following sections:

Overview – includes a brief description of the business and how it earns revenue and generates cash, as well as 

a discussion of the key business drivers, economic and industry factors, fiscal 2005 highlights and fiscal 2006 

commentary.

Results of Operations – discusses year-over-year changes to operating results for fiscal 2003 to 2005, describing the

factors affecting revenue on a consolidated and reporting segment basis, including new contracts, acquisitions and

currency impacts, and also by describing the factors affecting changes in the major cost and expense categories.

Financial Condition – discusses causes of changes in cash flows and describes the Company’s liquidity position and

available capital resources.

Critical Accounting Estimates – discusses accounting policies that require critical judgments and estimates.

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors that May Affect Future Results – describes the nature of forward-

looking statements and lists several factors that may affect future results.
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OVERVIEW

The Company’s primary service offerings are outsourcing and I/T and professional services. Outsourcing activities

include operating all or a portion of a customer’s technology infrastructure and applications, and business process

outsourcing. I/T and professional services include systems integration, consulting and other professional services

and software systems sales and related services. CSC provides these services to customers in the Global Commercial

and U.S. federal government markets. On a geographic basis, CSC provides services to Global Commercial customers

in the United States, Europe and other international locations. Operations in Australia, Asia and Canada generate

substantially all revenue within Other International.

ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY FACTORS
Global Commercial markets are affected by various economic and industry factors. The economic environment in

the regions CSC serves will impact customers’ decisions for discretionary spending on I/T projects. CSC is in a

highly competitive industry which pressures pricing and requires companies to continually seek ways to differentiate

themselves through several factors, including service offerings and flexibility. Management monitors industry 

factors including relative market shares, growth rates, billing rates, staff utilization rates and margins as well as

macroeconomic indicators such as interest rates, inflation rates and foreign currency rates.

The U.S. federal market is also highly competitive and has unique characteristics. All U.S. government contracts and

subcontracts may be modified, curtailed or terminated at the convenience of the government if program requirements

or budgetary constraints change. In the event that a contract is terminated for convenience, the Company generally

is reimbursed for its allowable costs through the date of termination and is paid a proportionate amount of the

stipulated profit or fee attributable to the work performed. Shifting priorities of the U.S. government can also

impact the future of projects. The Company recognized the U.S. government’s increased priorities on defense and

homeland security programs and has focused business development efforts in these areas. Management monitors

government priorities and industry factors through numerous industry and government publications and forecasts,

legislative activity, budgeting and appropriation processes and by participating in industry professional associations.

BUSINESS DRIVERS
Revenue is generated by providing services on a variety of contract vehicles lasting from less than six months to

10 years or more. Factors affecting revenue include:

� the Company’s ability to successfully bid on and win new contract awards,
� the ability to satisfy existing customers and obtain add-on business and win contract re-competes,
� the ability to compete on price, services offered, technical ability, experience and flexibility,
� the ability to successfully identify and integrate acquisitions and leverage them to generate new revenues,
� the ability to successfully identify and divest non-core operations which may impact revenue in the short-term

but provide resources to pursue longer-term growth opportunities, and
� for international business, currency fluctuations.
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Earnings are driven by the above revenue factors, in addition to the following:

� the ability to control costs, particularly labor costs, subcontractor expenses and overhead costs including healthcare,

pension and general and administrative costs,
� the ability to anticipate headcount needs to avoid staff shortages or excesses, and
� the ability to accurately estimate various factors incorporated in contract bids and proposals.

Cash flows are impacted by the above earnings, in addition to other factors including the following:

� timely management of receivables and payables,
� investment opportunities available, particularly related to business acquisitions and dispositions and large 

outsourcing contracts, and
� the ability to efficiently manage capital including debt and equity instruments.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The Company manages and assesses the performance of its business through various means, with the primary

financial measures including new contract wins, revenue growth, margins, cash flow and return on investment.

New contract wins – In addition to being a primary driver of future revenue, focusing on new contract wins also

provides management an assessment of the Company’s ability to compete. The total level of wins tends to fluctuate

from year to year depending on the timing of new and recompeted contracts as well as numerous external factors.

CSC employs stringent financial and operational reviews and discipline in the new contract process to evaluate risks

and generate appropriate margins and returns from new contracts.

Revenue growth – Year-over-year revenues tend to vary less than new contract wins, and reflect performance on both

new and existing contracts. With a wide array of services offered, the Company is able to pursue additional work

from existing customers. In addition, incremental increases in revenue will not necessarily result in linear increases

in costs, particularly overhead and other indirect costs, thus potentially improving profit margins. Foreign currency

fluctuations also impact revenue growth.

Margins – Margins reflect the Company’s performance on contracts and ability to control costs. While the ratios of

various cost elements as a percentage of revenue can shift as a result of acquisitions or dispositions of business with

different cost profiles, as with the impact of the March 2003 Dyncorp acquisition, a focus on maintaining and

improving overall margins leads to improved efficiencies and profitability. Although the majority of the Company’s

costs are denominated in the same currency as revenues, increased use of off-shore support also exposes CSC to

additional margin fluctuations.

Cash flow – A primary driver affecting CSC's cash flow is the ability to manage receivables and payables. Thus, a

review of the receivables measurement of “days sales outstanding” (DSO) supports an ongoing focus on timely

collections. The Company also regularly reviews the U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) cash

flow measurements of operating, investing and financing cash flows.

Return on investment (ROI) – ROI is an effective indicator combining a focus on margins with efficient and 

productive net asset utilization. A combination of strong margins (measures how efficiently profit is generated from

revenue) and investment base turnover (measures how effectively revenue is generated from investors’ capital) is

required to generate sufficient returns on capital. In addition, the timing of cash flows impacts ROI, so that large, up-

front investments particularly on new outsourcing contracts require higher margins in order to generate adequate ROI.

20 COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION 2005 ANNUAL REPORT Return to Table of Contents



Readers should be cautioned that DSO, free cash flow and ROI are not GAAP measures, and that the Company’s

definition of such measures may differ from other companies. Therefore, such measures may not be comparable to

other companies. CSC calculates DSO as follows: Total receivables at quarter-end divided by revenue-per-day.

Revenue-per-day equals total revenues for the quarter divided by the number of days in the fiscal quarter. Free cash

flow is equal to the sum of operating and investing cash flows, excluding acquisitions and dispositions and purchases

or sales of available for sale securities. ROI is calculated by multiplying profit margin times investment base turnover.

The profit margin used is profit before interest and special items and after tax divided by revenues. Investment base

turnover equals revenues divided by average debt and equity.

FISCAL 2005 HIGHLIGHTS
A significant event during fiscal 2005 was the February divestiture of the Company’s DynCorp International 

and DynMarine units and selected DynCorp Technical Services contracts (referred to collectively as DynCorp

International or DI). The DI operations were purchased with DynCorp in March 2003. All results reported here 

classify these operations as discontinued operations. Also, the Company exchanged its Health Plans Solutions business

for shares of CSC stock in April 2005. These operations also are classified as discontinued operations in this Report.

The DynCorp International divestiture resulted in an after tax gain of $228.8 million on $850 million of proceeds,

consisting of $775 million of cash and $75 million of paid-in-kind preferred stock, reported in fiscal 2005. Additional

gain is expected to be realized in fiscal 2006 from working capital adjustment consideration expected to be received,

which will increase the gain. Net income from the DI operations for the year was $73.2 million, an increase of 117%

from fiscal 2004, notwithstanding fiscal 2005’s partial year results. Revenue for the partial year of discontinued DI

operations was $1,683.7 million, up 40% from fiscal 2004.

Health Plans Solutions realized net income of $11.8 million for fiscal 2005 versus $9.3 million for fiscal 2004.

Revenues were $107.8 million versus $114.2 million for fiscal 2005 versus fiscal 2004, respectively.

As the results of operations of DI and Health Plan Solutions are reported as discontinued operations, all revenue

commentary, unless otherwise noted, refers to continuing operations only.

Continuing operations highlights for the year included:

� Revenues rose 4.5%, approximately 1.8% before currency fluctuations.
� Net income grew 5.6%.
� Continuing earnings per share were up 2.8%, 3.1% before special items.
� Contract awards of $16.0 billion were announced, a record for CSC, with new Global Commercial awards totaling

$9.0 billion and new U.S. Federal awards of $7.0 billion.
� Cash flows from operating activities generated $1.9 billion versus $1.7 billion in fiscal 2004, investing activities

used cash of $.6 billion ($1.4 billion before disposition proceeds of $.8 billion) versus $1.3 billion in the prior

year, and free cash flow grew to $501 million, up from $355 million in fiscal 2004.
� DSO improved to 83 days at year-end, down from 85 days at the end of the prior year.
� Debt-to-total capitalization ratio was 17.6% at year-end, improved from 30.1% a year earlier, results that include

the impact of $1 billion in debt retirement.
� ROI for the year on total operations was 8.7% flat compared with the prior year.
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The Company’s level of announced new business awards was the highest in CSC’s history. Significant wins included

the following:

Global Commercial:
� General Dynamics ($1.60 billion),
� Ascension Health ($1.35 billion),
� Zurich Financial Services ($1.3 billion),
� Textron Incorporated ($1.1 billion),
� Aon ($600 million),
� Sun Microsystems ($360 million), and
� Renault ($236 million).

U.S. Federal:
� U.S. Navy SeaPort Enhanced ($950 million),
� U.S. Navy’s Atlantic Undersea Test and Evaluation Center ($762 million),
� Federal Aviation Administration ($589 million),
� U.S. Strategic Command ($525 million),
� U.S. Army Aviation and Missile Command ($500 million), and
� U.S. Patent and Trademark Office ($280 million).

These multi-year awards represent the estimated value at contract signing. However, they cannot be considered

firm orders due to their variable attributes, including demand-driven usage, modifications in scope of work 

due to changing customer requirements, annual funding constraints and indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity

characteristics of major portions of the Company’s U.S. Federal activities.

Revenue growth in the Global Commercial sector was the result of recent years’ significant contract wins, particularly

in Europe. U.S. Federal sector wins have also been strong, but for fiscal 2005 their revenue impact was offset by the

completion, reduced scope or de-consolidation of a small number of significant programs. Currency shifts during

the year also favorably impacted revenue. The Company’s growth has created a broad, long-term global revenue base

across numerous customers, industries, geographic regions and service offerings. Approximately 80% of CSC’s

revenues come from long-term contracts including Global Commercial outsourcing and U.S. federal government

engagements.

An increase in cash flow from operations during fiscal 2005 reduced the Company’s use of commercial paper during

the year. This reduction in commercial paper coupled with the redemption of $1 billion of term debt during fiscal

2005 significantly reduced the debt to total capitalization ratio at year end. The increase in cash flow from operations

was driven by higher earnings during fiscal 2005 as well as an increase in non-cash expenses and deferred revenue.
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FISCAL 2006 COMMENTARY
As a top-ten contractor and I/T service provider to the U.S. federal government, CSC’s U.S. Federal sector is well-

positioned to benefit from anticipated growing demand. The U.S. federal government is one of the world’s largest

I/T services consumers, and its spending is expected to continue to increase during the upcoming year in order to

improve technologies in the areas of defense, homeland security and civil agency modernization. While the ultimate

distribution of U.S. federal funds and project assignments can vary, the Company expects its broad I/T and outsourcing

capabilities to be viewed favorably by the U.S. federal government.

While demand for I/T outsourcing services continues to grow, particularly in Europe, the I/T services industry

continued to experience overall flat global demand for commercial project-oriented activities during fiscal 2005.

Many customers maintained lower levels of discretionary spending in response to the economic environment in

their region, particularly in Central Europe. However, indications suggest stabilization in the North American

market’s demand for consulting and systems integration services, although the Company expects continued global

price pressure resulting from supply conditions. Worldwide global demand for outsourcing services is expected 

to be strong again during fiscal 2006, particularly for business process outsourcing (BPO). To capitalize on the

expanding human resources (HR) BPO market, CSC entered into a strategic alliance with Aon Human Resources

Outsourcing to deliver HR BPO services. While the future demand for outsourcing services is not known with

certainty, the long-term nature of major outsourcing engagements allows CSC to benefit from a certain level of

continuity. Thus, the record-setting year of new business awards for continuing operations, much of which came

from new outsourcing engagements is expected to generate growth in fiscal 2006 Global Commercial revenues.

During fiscal 2005, the Company’s Global Commercial segment benefited from currency fluctuations in Europe and

Other International regions. The Company cannot forecast with certainty future movement in currency exchange rates

or its impact on operating results.

The Company’s overall short-term financial objectives include:

1. Successfully launch the numerous new contracts won during fiscal 2005, with particular focus on the large new

outsourcing contracts.

2. Effectively manage working capital and capital investment.

3. Maintain appropriate investment base turnover rates and operating margins, particularly focusing on the new

business, in order to generate an improved return on investment.

4. Pursue the large current pipeline of commercial and U.S. Federal opportunities and win the Company’s 

proportionate share.

5. Strategically deploy the proceeds of recent divestitures to further strengthen the Company’s financial position

and capitalize on growth and expansion opportunities.

The Company’s primary long-term objective is to continue developing and obtaining the core capabilities and 

differentiating factors that will enable CSC to compete effectively in both the Federal and Global Commercial

markets. The Company will continue to evaluate strategic opportunities that enhance its core capabilities and review

its portfolio of business operations for overall strategic fit. Continued long-term revenue and earnings growth will

come from the combination of internal growth and acquisitions.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUES
Revenues for the Global Commercial and U.S. Federal sector segments (see Note 14) for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and

fiscal 2003 are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Percent Percent
Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

U.S. Commercial $ 3,829.7 7.2% $ 3,572.0 (4.6%) $ 3,742.8
Europe 4,325.7 17.5 3,681.8 23.5 2,981.2
Other International 1,227.3 1.4 1,210.8 5.1 1,151.6

Global Commercial sector 9,382.7 10.8 8,464.6 7.5 7,875.6

U.S. Federal sector 4,675.9 (6.2) 4,983.1 51.5 3,288.6

Corporate .2 (1.9)

Total $14,058.6 4.5 $13,447.9 20.5 $11,162.3

The major factors affecting the percent change in revenues are presented as follows:

Approximate
Impact of
Currency Net Internal

Fiscal 2005 vs. Fiscal 2004 Fluctuations Growth Total

U.S. Commercial 7.2% 7.2%
Europe 8.5% 9.0 17.5
Other International 5.0 (3.6) 1.4

Global Commercial sector 4.4 6.4 10.8
U.S. Federal sector (6.2) (6.2)
Corporate

Total 2.7 1.8 4.5

Approximate
Impact of

DynCorp Currency Net Internal
Fiscal 2004 vs. Fiscal 2003 Acquisition Fluctuations Growth Total

U.S. Commercial (4.6%) (4.6%)
Europe 16.1% 7.4 23.5
Other International 13.4 (8.3) 5.1

Global Commercial sector 8.1 (.6) 7.5
U.S. Federal sector 49.2% 2.3 51.5
Corporate

Total 14.5 5.7 .3 20.5
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For fiscal 2005 revenue performance versus fiscal 2004, the impact of significant new commercial engagements offset

the impact of the completion, reduced scope or de-consolidation of a small number of significant Federal programs.

Global Commercial growth for fiscal 2005 of 10.8% (6.4% in constant currency) was led by the European region,

where new outsourcing engagements offset continued weak demand for consulting and systems integration. U.S.

operations also benefited from recent major contract wins but additionally saw modest growth in consulting and

systems integration revenue. In the U.S. Federal sector, the impact of $7.0 billion of announced contract awards

did not offset revenue declines on certain programs, and fiscal 2005 revenue declined 6.2% to $4.7 billion.

The most significant drivers of revenue growth for fiscal 2004 were the full year impact of the March 2003 DynCorp

acquisition and the impact of currency fluctuations, which contributed 14.5% and 5.7% of growth, respectively.

The remaining overall internal growth of a net .3% was the result of growth in the Global Commercial segment’s

European region and growth in the U.S. Federal sector’s defense business, offset by declines in other Global

Commercial regions as well as in Federal sector’s civil business. Strong outsourcing revenue growth in Global

Commercial, particularly in the United Kingdom and Europe’s Nordic region, was offset by reduced consulting

and systems integration work. The Company’s announced $14.7 billion in new business awards compared with

$7.7 billion announced for fiscal 2003.

Global Commercial
Global Commercial revenue growth was 10.8% for fiscal 2005, or 6.4% in constant currency. New major engagements

continue to be the Company’s significant driver of Global Commercial revenue growth, contributing approximately

$854 million of fiscal 2005 revenue. These engagements encompass both outsourcing and other I/T and professional

services. Announced commercial contract wins totaled $9.0 billion for fiscal 2005 and $9.7 billion for fiscal 2004,

CSC’s two most successful years ever for that measure. Existing base revenues declined somewhat for fiscal 2005, due

to normal contract completions and declines as productivity increases are reflected in declining bill rates to clients.

Europe revenues increased $644 million for fiscal 2005, representing 17.5% growth, 9.0% in constant currency. Major

new engagements contributing to this performance included the U.K. National Health Service and the European

operations of Zurich Financial Services, as well as the full year impact of the fiscal 2004 SAS Group and National

Grid Transco contract commencements. Revenue growth attributable to these new engagements of approximately

$572 million and favorable currency movement of approximately $310 million were offset by continued weakness

in demand for the Company’s consulting and systems integration services in Continental Europe as well as reduced

scope on certain existing outsourcing engagements. Europe has seen growth in the outsourcing market with economic

conditions driving the adoption of outsourcing to help improve business performance. By focusing on large

opportunities, the Company has significantly improved its market position as highlighted by the wins noted above.

U.S. commercial revenue increased by $258 million or 7.2%. This growth is primarily attributable to new fiscal

2005 and 2004 outsourcing contracts with the U.S. operations of Zurich Financial Services, Aon, Ascension

Health, Textron and Motorola, with total fiscal 2005 revenue growth impact of approximately $221 million. This

impact and slight growth in the Company’s U.S. consulting and systems integration business were offset somewhat

by reduced volumes and billing rates on certain major outsourcing contracts. The Company’s outsourcing contract

with Sears, Roebuck & Co., which was terminated subsequent to year-end, provided $105 million of revenue during

fiscal 2005 and favorably impacted revenue growth for the year.

Other International revenues were up $16.5 million from fiscal 2004, though down 3.6% in constant currency,

primarily the result of reduced product sales, including the closure of a product reseller business in Australia.

These reductions were offset somewhat by increased outsourcing revenues including the full year effect from the

Company’s engagement with Malayan Banking Berhad.
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Major outsourcing contract wins during fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003 accounted for approximately $684 million of

fiscal 2004 Global Commercial revenue growth versus fiscal 2003, driven by growing European outsourcing markets

and increased market share. These increases from outsourcing were more than offset by declines in consulting, systems

integration and other areas, resulting in a net decline of .6% for the year on a constant currency basis. The Company

announced $9.7 billion in new Global Commercial business awards during fiscal 2004 compared with the $5.0 billion

announced during fiscal 2003 and $3.6 billion announced during fiscal 2002.

Primary contributors to Global Commercial’s European fiscal 2004 revenue growth of 7.4% on a constant currency

basis included the following outsourcing contracts: Royal Mail Group, Bombardier Transportation, Marconi, SAS

Group, ISS and National Grid Transco. These six contracts combined for $479 million of new revenue. Softness in

demand for consulting and systems integration work, particularly in Germany, France and Italy, partially offset the

outsourcing increases, resulting in the overall European revenue increase.

U.S. commercial operations benefited during fiscal 2004 from growth on new and existing outsourcing contracts,

including Motorola, Bombardier Transportation, General Dynamics, Dun & Bradstreet, British Telecom-North

America, Ascension Health and Providian, which combined for $238 million in fiscal 2004 revenue growth.

Offsetting these improvements was the significantly reduced scope on the renewal of one engagement for which

CSC was previously the primary outsourcing provider and is now a subcontractor, resulting in a $137 million

decline. In addition, two outsourcing contracts that substantially ended in fiscal 2003 resulted in a $101 million

decline year over year. The net effect of the new business and other growth, offset by the various declines, resulted in

an overall decline of 4.6% for the U.S. commercial operations in fiscal 2004. An 8.3% constant currency revenue

decline in Other International fiscal 2004 revenues was driven by a drop in Australian outsourcing revenues plus

weaker third party product sales in Australia and Asia. A product reseller business in Australia was subsequently

closed during fiscal 2005.

U.S. Federal
The Company’s U.S. Federal sector revenues were derived from the following sources:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Percent Percent
Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

Department of Defense $2,909.8 (3.0)% $2,999.2 62.3% $1,848.0

Civil agencies 1,612.9 (10.6) 1,803.2 40.8 1,281.0

Other(1) 153.2 (15.2) 180.7 13.2 159.6

Total U.S. Federal sector $4,675.9 (6.2) $4,983.1 51.5 $3,288.6

(1) Other revenues consist of state and local government as well as commercial contracts performed by the U.S. Federal Sector reporting
segment.
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U.S. Federal sector revenue for fiscal 2005 of $4,675.9 million was down $307 million or 6.2%. The revenue decline

was driven by the completion, reduced scope or de-consolidation of a small number of significant programs, with

a total impact of approximately $446 million. This impact, as well as that of other routine completions and volume

reductions, was partially offset by program commencements and increased tasking on other programs.

During fiscal 2005 CSC announced $7.0 billion of new U.S. Federal contract awards, versus $5.0 billion for fiscal 2004

and $2.7 billion for fiscal 2003.

Department of Defense revenue was down $89 million or 3.0% for fiscal 2005. The completion of and reduced

efforts on several logistics contracts for the U.S. Army as well as the de-consolidation of a previously consolidated

joint venture due to decreased CSC ownership accounted for approximately $270 million of revenue reduction.

Partially offsetting these reductions were new contracts for equipment procurement and installation for the U.S.

Army and I/T engineering and management efforts for the intelligence services, new tasking from the Navy for

computing equipment support, and a new contract to provide flight simulators to the U.S. Army. These increases

totaled approximately $230 million. The net impact of other normal contract activities – start-ups, completions,

increased and decreased volumes – accounted for the remaining change in revenue.

Civil agencies revenue was down $190 million or 10.6% versus fiscal 2004, driven by the completion of significant

projects with NASA and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The impact of these completions was approximately

$176 million. Scope reductions on other programs were partially offset by revenue from new contracts, including a

program with the Department of Health and Human Services.

Work performed by the U.S. Federal sector for state and local governments as well as commercial clients was $153

million for fiscal 2005, down $28 million. The decrease was driven primarily by a decline in development work on a

contract with the New York Department of Health as the development stage of the contract winds down.

The Company has identified $15.8 billion of Federal opportunities that will be awarded in fiscal 2006 which the

Company expects to pursue, plus an additional $17.2 billion during fiscal 2007. The Company expects to win a

proportionate share of the awards.

DynCorp operations acquired late in fiscal 2003, excluding units divested during fiscal 2005, accounted for sub-

stantially all of the fiscal 2004 revenue growth of 51.5% in the U.S. Federal sector. Excluding DynCorp, revenues

from other Federal sector operations increased slightly during fiscal 2004, primarily from Department of Defense

contracts, most notably missile defense, a U.S. Navy multiple awards contract, and several intelligence contracts,

all of which combined for approximately $111 million in additional revenue. Offsetting this growth was reduced

level of effort on a logistics contract with the Army, due to completion of the initial phase of the core project, and

the de-consolidation of a joint venture due to a reorganization that resulted in minority ownership for CSC. These

two contracts accounted for a $66 million decline for the year. Revenue from Civil agencies, excluding DynCorp,

was down for the year, driven mainly by decreases on contracts with the Internal Revenue Service, Department of

Education and NASA, which accounted for $57 million in reduced revenues.

2005 ANNUAL REPORT COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION 27Return to Table of Contents



COSTS AND EXPENSES
The Company’s costs and expenses were as follows:

D o l l a r  A m o u n t P e r c e n t a g e  o f R e v e n u e

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Costs of services $11,315.1 $10,828.2 $ 8,934.9 80.5% 80.5% 80.0%
Selling, general and administrative 807.8 793.7 699.5 5.7 5.9 6.3
Depreciation and amortization 1,051.0 966.0 799.7 7.5 7.2 7.2
Interest expense, net 140.7 160.6 134.3 1.0 1.2 1.2
Special items 28.6 22.7 1.3 .2 .2

Total $13,343.2 $12,771.2 $10,569.7 94.9% 95.0% 94.7%

Costs and expenses as a percentage of revenue for fiscal 2005 of 94.9% were in line with fiscal 2004 levels, with

certain identifiable variance factors generally offsetting. The depreciation and amortization ratio was up somewhat,

driven by fixed asset investments in the U.S. Federal sector and an unfavorable mix variance resulting from Global

Commercial operations increasing as a percent of CSC’s total. This increase was offset by a decrease in the interest

expense ratio. Special items were flat as a percent of revenue for the two years.

The Company substantially matches revenues and costs in the same currency. Therefore, the foreign currency

impact of 2.7% for the year on fiscal 2005 revenues and costs did not have a material impact on costs and expenses

as a percentage of revenue. However, the Company is increasing its use of off-shore support and therefore may be

exposed to additional margin fluctuations.

Changes to the various cost and expense ratio percentages for fiscal 2004 compared to fiscal 2003 were primarily

due to the March 2003 DynCorp acquisition, excluding the subsequently divested international and other operations.

With generally more labor-intensive operations, the acquired DynCorp business had higher costs of services (COS)

as a percentage of revenue and lower ratios for selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) as well as for

depreciation and amortization (D&A) expense. In addition, the special items for fiscal 2004 and 2003 relate to the

DynCorp acquisition. Excluding DynCorp operations, fiscal 2004 ratios for COS, SG&A and D&A would have been

79.1%, 6.3% and 8.2%, respectively. Fiscal 2003 ratios would have been 79.6%, 6.3%, and 7.4%, respectively, excluding

the three weeks of DynCorp operations at the end of the year.

COSTS OF SERVICES
Costs of services as a percentage of revenue were 80.5% for fiscal 2005, unchanged from fiscal 2004. The Global

Commercial sector ratio was essentially unchanged, 77.1% vs. 77.2%, but had an approximately .2% favorable mix

impact on the Company’s composite ratio due to the increase in Global Commercial operations as a percentage of

the total. With a higher proportion of infrastructure services and a broader service offering, the Global Commercial

sector cost base has relatively more depreciation and amortization and selling, general and administrative expenses

and less labor and other cost of services than the U.S. Federal sector.

The Global Commercial cost of services ratio for fiscal 2005 benefited from certain revenue items, including the

recognition of deferred revenue related to a renegotiated contract, client settlement payments and gains on the sale

of minor, non-core businesses. These had an approximately .4% favorable impact on the ratio. The ratio also

included the adverse impact of costs related to facility consolidations in our U.S. consulting operations, certain asset
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write-downs to net realizable value, and the cost of closure for our Australian product reseller business. These factors

had an adverse impact of approximately .3% on the cost of services ratio.

U.S. Federal sector cost of services as a percentage of revenue increased approximately .8%. Current year factors

include the recognition of costs on certain programs for which recoverability has been determined to not be probable,

contributing approximately .6%. The year-over-year comparison is also adversely impacted by approximately .3%

by favorable adjustments during fiscal 2004, as previously disclosed, resulting from normal program reviews on

long-term projects.

Cost of services amounts carried at the Corporate level include $24 million of accrued cost related to the settlement

of an overtime pay class action lawsuit. These costs have not been allocated to the Company’s segments as individual

settlement recipients have yet to be identified.

Costs of services as a percentage of revenue improved slightly to 79.1% for fiscal 2004 from 79.6% for fiscal 2003,

when excluding the effect of the acquired DynCorp operations, which had a COS ratio of 89.9%. The improvement

was driven primarily by other U.S. Federal sector operations, which posted a decrease to the COS ratio of 2.7% points,

partly offset by a .6% point ratio increase in Global Commercial operations. U.S. Federal sector results included

adjustments from normal program reviews in fiscal 2004 and 2003 that resulted in a net year-over-year increase to

profitability on long-term contracts, as well as from the final settlement for modifications to a fixed-price contract.

The Global Commercial .6% point increase was driven by lower staff utilization in Europe, primarily Germany,

France and Italy, due to soft demand for consulting and systems integration project work.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Selling, general and administrative expenses improved as a percentage of revenue for fiscal 2005 to 5.7%, from 5.9%

for fiscal 2004. Improvement was seen in both of CSC’s segments. The U.S. Federal sector contributed approximately

two-thirds of the improvement, driven by reduced bid and proposal costs as a percentage of revenue as well as

executive and administrative staff and other cost reductions. Global Commercial ratio improvement was the result

of leveraging existing levels of staff and systems to support the higher revenue level, particularly in U.S. outsourcing

operations.

Selling, general and administrative expenses were unchanged at 6.3% of revenues for fiscal 2004, excluding the

impact of DynCorp operations which had a 3.6% SG&A ratio for fiscal 2004. An increase in the ratio for other

U.S. Federal operations of .7% point was offset by a decrease in Global Commercial ratio of .2%. Increased invest-

ment in business development activities in U.S. Federal sector was the primary cause for the slight increase there,

in addition to somewhat higher insurance and other costs. Contributing about equally to the Global Commercial

ratio improvement were a reduced need for provisions for doubtful accounts and other cost improvements, the

latter primarily in outsourcing operations. The provision for doubtful accounts benefited from the Company’s

long-term client relationships, generally high client credit quality, and a lack of charges seen in prior years related

to weakness in the high technology and telecommunications markets.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation and amortization expense of $1,051 million for fiscal 2005 represents 7.5% of revenue, up from 7.2%

for fiscal 2004. An increase in the ratio for the U.S. Federal sector and an unfavorable mix variance more than offset

slight improvement in the Global Commercial segment.
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The U.S. Federal sector increase, accounting for approximately .2% of the Company’s ratio increase, is most signifi-

cantly attributable to fixed asset investments on a large infrastructure outsourcing contract. The unfavorable mix

variance, also contributing .2% of the ratio rise, is the result of the increasing Global Commercial activities’ share of

the total. Global Commercial operations, with a higher proportion of infrastructure-related services, have a higher

ratio of depreciation and amortization expense to revenue. The mix impact was offset somewhat, and the Global

Commercial ratio decreased slightly for fiscal 2005, due to new outsourcing accounts, particularly in the U.S., having

lower depreciation and amortization than the existing composite business. This is primarily attributable to certain

new clients for which CSC did not purchase the existing asset inventory, but will be responsible for asset replacement.

Therefore, the depreciation ratio on those accounts can be expected to rise over time.

Excluding the DynCorp operations, which had only a 1.0% D&A ratio, the Company’s ratio for fiscal 2004 increased

to 8.2% of revenues versus 7.4% in the prior year. Increases at other U.S. Federal operations were a primary cause of

the overall increase, and were mainly due to internal software and computer equipment additions that were made

during fiscal 2004 to accommodate the increased demands from the DynCorp operations. The Global Commercial

D&A ratio was basically unchanged from the 2003 level.

INTEREST EXPENSE
The decrease in interest expense, net of interest income, for fiscal 2005 compared to fiscal 2004 was due to lower

average debt levels and an increase in interest income. The generation of cash flow, which limited the need to issue

commercial paper, and the retirement of $1 billion of term debt during March 2005 combined to reduce interest

expense by $13.0 million. In addition, interest income, including income from the invested proceeds from the sale

of DynCorp International, increased approximately $6.9 million for fiscal 2005 resulting in a .2% improvement in

the net interest expense ratio.

The increase in interest expense, net of interest income, for fiscal 2004 verses fiscal 2003 is primarily attributable to

additional borrowings, driven in part by the DynCorp acquisition. As a percentage of revenues, net interest improved

slightly for fiscal 2004.

SPECIAL ITEMS
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 the Company recorded a charge of $29.5 million for premium payments

and the write down of deferred financing costs and interest discount related to the early redemption of $1 billion

of term debt. The Company elected to make this early redemption and incur the charges as it had available cash

and these debt issues carried interest rates above current prevailing rates. See Note 9 to the consolidated financial

statements for further description. The debt redemption charge was partially offset by the reversal in the fourth

quarter of previously recorded facility restructuring accruals of $.9 million. The combined special items had a

$0.10 per share impact on earnings per share and a .2% net impact on the Company’s profit margin in fiscal 2005.

CSC’s net profit margin for fiscal 2004 was reduced .2% for charges associated with the Special Item related to the

DynCorp acquisition. The charges relate to exit or disposal activities of legacy CSC operations as a result of an

assessment of requirements for the combined CSC-DynCorp organization. See Note 6 to the consolidated financial

statements for further description. Charges related to this Special Item were booked during the fourth quarter of

fiscal 2003 through the third quarter of fiscal 2004 and had an $0.08 impact on earnings per share in fiscal 2004.

The impact to fiscal 2003 margins was insignificant.
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TAXES
The provision for taxes on continuing operations as a percentage of pre-tax earnings was 30.6%, 29.6% and 27.7%

for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively. The increase in the effective tax rate from fiscal 2003 to 

fiscal 2005 was primarily a result of increased profits and the decreasing impact of existing favorable permanent

tax differences that do not vary directly with increased profits. The continuation of this trend is expected to increase

the Company’s effective tax rate on continuing operations for fiscal 2006. The increases in pretax income in fiscal

2005 and 2004 resulted in a $18.5 million and $36.4 million increase in taxes for fiscal 2005 and 2004, respectively.

See Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements for further discussion of income taxes.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Income from discontinued operations net of taxes was $313.8 million including the gain noted below, $43.2 million

and $11.7 million, respectively, for fiscal years 2005, 2004 and 2003. Income from discontinued operations during

fiscal 2005 includes the net after tax gain on the sale of DynCorp International of $228.8 million or approximately

$1.19 per share. Proceeds from the sale included $775 million of cash and $75 million of paid-in-kind preferred

shares. Discontinued operations includes the operations of DynCorp International, sold during the fourth quarter of

fiscal 2005, and the operations of Health Plan Solutions which is classified as held for sale as of April 1, 2005 and has

been sold subsequent to year end. The gain is subject to the finalization of working capital adjustments which are

payable in paid-in-kind preferred shares. These working capital adjustments are subject to final agreement of the

parties or arbitration and combined with the Health Plan Solutions exchange will result in a gain during fiscal 2006.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

CASH FLOWS F i s c a l  Y e a r

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Net cash from operations $1,941.5 $1,677.5 $1,148.2

Net cash used in investing (595.4) (1,325.3) (994.0)

Net cash used in financing (900.6) (84.0) (20.2)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2.0 (5.0) 16.5

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 447.5 263.2 150.5

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 562.8 299.6 149.1

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $1,010.3 $  562.8 $  299.6

Historically, the majority of the Company's cash and cash equivalents have been provided from operating activities.

Operating activities for fiscal 2005 generated $1.9 billion in net cash, up from $1.7 billion generated for fiscal 2004.

Higher net earnings, coupled with higher levels of accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue, drove

the increase in operating cash. In addition, higher non-cash expenses such as depreciation and amortization and

an increase in deferred revenue as a result of prepayments from customers for services and up-front payments for

contract start-up and transition activities contributed to the increase in cash generated from operating activities.

These payments are subject to contract terms and can be expected to fluctuate as contracts within the Company’s

portfolio commence, move beyond start-up phases, and are completed. Partially offsetting these inflows was an

increase in prepaid expenses as the result of increases in work in process and deferred costs related to expected
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contract modifications with the U.S. federal government, and an increase in receivables due to the growth in 

revenue. The increase in receivables was driven by the increase in revenues, offsetting an improvement in year-end

DSO. Cash flow from operations for fiscal 2006 is expected to be impacted by an increase in the Company’s 

investment in working capital, as the result of new business won during fiscal 2005, and an increase in the payment 

of income taxes during fiscal 2006.

During fiscal 2004, net cash provided from operations increased to $1.7 billion from $1.1 billion as a result of higher

net earnings, an increase in non-cash expenses, an improvement in year-end DSO and improved cash disbursements

management. An increase in deferred revenue as the result of customer prepayments for services and upfront 

payments for contract start-up and transition activities on certain contracts also contributed to the increase.

Partially offsetting these inflows were investments in new outsourcing contracts.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission Staff indicated that auction rate

securities should not be classified as cash equivalents unless, when purchased, the maturity of the underlying debt is

less than 90 days. The Company had classified its occasional holdings of auction rate securities as cash equivalents

regardless of the maturity of the underlying debt. As a result, the Company reclassified $46.9 million of auction

rate securities held at April 2, 2004 from “Cash and cash equivalents” to “available for sale investments.” This

reclassification had no impact on operating cash flows but did increase investing cash outflow during fiscal 2004

by $46.9 million and reduced investing cash outflow for fiscal 2005 by the corresponding amount. The Company

had no auction rate securities as of the end of fiscal 2005.

The Company’s investments principally relate to purchases of computer equipment and software, and deferred

outsourcing contract costs that support the Company’s expanding Global Commercial operations. Investments

include computer equipment purchased at the inception of outsourcing contracts as well as for subsequent upgrades,

expansion or replacement of these client-supporting assets. For cash flow presentation purposes, the Outsourcing

Contracts line includes amounts paid to clients for assets purchased from the clients that are categorized as property

and equipment on the balance sheet. Outsourcing contract costs are also comprised of incremental external 

costs as well as certain internal costs that directly relate to a contract’s acquisition or start-up, including payments

to clients for amounts in excess of the fair market value of acquired assets (premium). Major new fiscal 2005 

outsourcing contracts, including Zurich Financial Services and Ascension Health contracts and design and build

contracts with the United Kingdom’s National Health Service, drove much of the increased investments during the year.

The new fiscal 2005 outsourcing contracts, as well as contractually-driven equipment replacement requirements on

existing contracts, are also expected to drive fiscal 2006 investing cash outflows. Significant capital expenditures

and outsourcing contract costs are expected for engagements with United Technologies Corporation (UTC), Zurich

Financial Services, BAE Systems PLC (BAE) and U.K. National Health Service and two U.S. Federal sector contracts

(an Army aviation training contract and an intelligence services contract). Despite the anticipated investments on

new contracts, investing cash outflows are expected to decrease slightly during fiscal 2006. Total operating cash inflows

are expected to more than cover total investing outflows for fiscal 2006. The Company’s investments also include

acquisitions accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, including significant amounts for fiscal 2003

related to the acquisition of DynCorp.

While increasing new business will typically generate higher overall capital investments, the mix of the new business

will impact the level of capital per contract. The growth in U.S. Federal awards during fiscal 2005 and the expected

growth in consulting and systems integration work is expected to limit the growth in overall capital investment in

fiscal 2006 as U.S. Federal contracts and consulting and systems integration projects typically require lower levels of
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initial investment when compared with similar commercial outsourcing contracts. This coupled with the Company’s

continued focus on improving cash flows and return on investment is expected to result in a decrease in cash outflow

from investing activities for fiscal 2006.

Dispositions of investments in businesses have from time to time generated investing cash flows for the Company.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 the disposition of DynCorp International generated $775 million in cash

proceeds. As discussed below the Company used these proceeds to reduce debt levels during that quarter.

As described above, historically a majority of the Company’s capital investments have been funded by cash from

operations. Net cash outflows from financing activities over the past three years reflect the Company’s commitment

to reduce its overall debt levels and improve its debt to total capitalization ratio. Continuing this commitment to

reduce debt levels the Company utilized proceeds from the sale of DynCorp International to redeem $1.0 billion of

term debt during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. This reduced the Company’s overall year-end debt level to its lowest

level since fiscal 2000. Cash outflows to redeem the term debt included $27.8 million of early redemption premiums.

At year-end fiscal 2005, there was no outstanding commercial paper, a result of cash generated from operations.

Partially offsetting the financing cash out flows from debt redemption and repayment of borrowings were cash

proceeds from the exercise of stock options.

During fiscal 2004 the Company issued $300 million of 3.50% term debt due April 2008 with the proceeds used to

reduce outstanding commercial paper and support general corporate purposes. During the fourth quarter of fiscal

2003 the Company issued 15 million shares to partially fund the DynCorp acquisition. In addition, the Company

issued $300 million of 5.00% notes due February 15, 2013. The funds were used for general corporate purposes,

including reduction of outstanding commercial paper which had increased as a result of paying off assumed DynCorp

debt and the cash portion of the DynCorp consideration.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The balance of cash and cash equivalents was $1,010.3 million at April 1, 2005, $562.8 million at April 2, 2004, and

$299.6 million at March 28, 2003. During fiscal 2005, equity increased due to the Company’s earnings as well as a

foreign currency translation adjustment of $94.3 million, offset by an increase in unfunded pension obligations of

$37.7 million. At the end of fiscal 2005, CSC's ratio of debt to total capitalization was 17.6%, down from 30.1% at the

end of fiscal 2004 and 35.0% at the end of fiscal 2003. These debt ratio improvements were the result of debt reduction

and equity increases during fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004. The Company’s debt to total capitalization ratio of 17.6% as

of the end of fiscal 2005 is low compared to the Company’s ratios during the last five years. However, the ratio may rise

in the future if the Company identifies suitable investment opportunities or other significant capital requirements.

F i s c a l  Y e a r

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Debt $1,388.7 $2,366.5 $2,479.3
Equity 6,494.7 5,503.7 4,606.4

Total capitalization $7,883.4 $7,870.2 $7,085.7

Debt to total capitalization 17.6% 30.1% 35.0%
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The Company’s sources of liquidity include cash, commercial paper and committed and uncommitted lines of credit.

Short-term borrowings are principally used to supplement operating cash flow in funding working capital require-

ments. Forecasted positive cash flows are expected to limit the need for short-term borrowings during fiscal 2006.

At April 1, 2005, the Company had a committed line of credit providing $700 million of long-term commercial paper

backup which expires on August 13, 2009. If the Company were unable to sell its commercial paper, borrow under

its uncommitted lines of credit, or determines it is too costly to do either of the aforementioned, the Company has

the ability to borrow under this committed line of credit. This line of credit has the option of being drawn at a

Base Rate, a Eurodollar Rate or a bid option rate. The line requires the Company to (1) limit liens placed on our

assets to $100 million and to liens incurred in the ordinary course of business; (2) maintain a not-to-exceed ratio

of consolidated total debt to consolidated total capitalization of .50 to 1.00; and (3) not permit on any date the

ratio of consolidated total debt outstanding on such date to consolidated Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation

and Amortization (EBITDA) for the period of four consecutive fiscal quarters ending on or immediately prior to

such date, to exceed 2.50 to 1.00. For further details on this agreement please see Exhibit 10.27, which is incorporated

by reference to this Annual Report. As of April 1, 2005, the Company had no borrowings under these lines and

was in compliance with all terms of the agreements.

At April 1, 2005, the Company had $78.4 million of short-term borrowings and $1.3 billion of long-term debt.

As further described in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements, the classification of the commercial paper

is determined by the expiration date of its credit facility. The Company had no outstanding commercial paper as

of April 1, 2005.

In March 2005, the Company used the proceeds from the sale of DynCorp International and cash on hand to

redeem the 7.5% term notes due August 2005, and the 6.75% term notes due June 2006 for $998.9 million, and early

redemption premium of $27.8 million. In addition, during fiscal 2004, the Company issued $300 million of term

debt from its fiscal 2002 shelf registration.

On March 21, 2005, the Company instituted a voluntary share repurchase program for shareholders owning less than

100 shares. Under this program which has now expired, the Company repurchased 48,443 shares for $2.2 million

on April 25, 2005 and 11,000 shares for $.5 million on May 31, 2005.

The Company’s short-term commercial paper has ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch of A1, P2 and

F1, respectively, and the Company’s term debt has ratings from Standards & Poor's, Moody's and Fitch of A, A3 and

A, respectively. All of these credit ratings have stable outlooks.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
The following table summarizes the expiration of the Company’s financial guarantees outstanding as of April 1, 2005:

Fiscal 2008
Dollars in millions Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007 & thereafter Total

Performance guarantees:
Surety bonds $ 80.5 $      .1 $     80.6
Letters of credit 67.4 1.0 $12.2 80.6

Standbly letters of credit 219.6 .3 85.8 305.7
Foreign subsidiary debt guarantees 358.2 203.2 561.4

Total $725.7 $204.6 $98.0 $1,028.3

See Note 9 for a discussion of the above financial guarantees.
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The following table summarizes the Company’s payments on contractual obligations by period as of April 1, 2005:

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than
Dollars in millions 1 year years years 5 years Total

Long-term debt $ 498.1 $ 794.7 $1,292.8
Interest on fixed rate debt $ 74.9 $  149.8 117.1 89.8 431.6
Capital lease obligations 6.9 7.6 1.0 1.1 16.6
Bank debt 78.4 78.4
Operating leases 279.0 386.3 234.3 284.1 1,183.7
Minimum purchase obligations 715.8 959.0 429.1 322.1 2,426.0
Other long-term liabilities .4 .3 .2 .9

Total $1,155.4 $1,503.0 $1,279.6 $1,492.0 $5,430.0

Regarding minimum purchase obligations included above, the Company has signed long-term purchase agreements

with certain software, hardware, telecommunication and other service providers to obtain favorable pricing,

committed service levels and terms for services necessary for the operations of business activities. The Company is

contractually committed to purchase specified service minimums over remaining periods ranging generally from one

to five years. If the Company does not meet the specified service minimums, the Company may have an obligation

to pay the service provider a portion or all of the shortfall.

The above excludes estimated minimum funding requirements for retiree benefit plans as set forth by the Employee

Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). The Company has numerous plans, both inside and outside of the U.S.,

and determines expected funding requirements on a per-plan basis. The minimum funding requirement can vary

significantly from year to year based on a variety of factors, and can be $0 in some years. Funding is determined

based on a review of benefit obligations and plan assets as well as various regulatory requirements including ERISA

and Cost Accounting Standards (CAS). While there are certain minimum contributions requirements, CSC may elect

to increase the level of funding of contributions based on a number of factors including performance of pension

investments, changes in workforce composition and the ability to recover costs on cost reimbursable contracts.

During fiscal 2006, the Company expects to make contributions of approximately $240 million to pension and

postretirement benefit plans. The Company has not quantified expected contributions beyond fiscal 2006 because

it is not possible to predict future timing or direction of the capital markets, which can have a significant impact

on future minimum funding obligations. Refer to the Critical Accounting Estimates section later in this MD&A

and to Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements for further discussion.

Fiscal 2005 contributions were $254.2 million. Of this amount $55 million was made toward the end of fiscal 2005

in order to increase non-U.S. pension plans’ funded position. These fiscal year contribution figures may differ from

those in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements due to the use of a December 31st measurement date in

that note.

In the opinion of management, CSC will be able to meet its liquidity and cash needs for the foreseeable future

through the combination of cash flows from operating activities, cash balances, and unused short-term borrowing

capacity. If these resources need to be augmented, major additional cash requirements would likely be financed 

by the issuance of debt and/or equity securities and/or the exercise of the put option as described in Note 15 to

the consolidated financial statements. During fiscal 2002, the Company filed a shelf registration statement for up
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to $1.5 billion of debt and/or equity securities. The Company has previously issued $600 million worth of term

debt from the shelf registration, leaving $900 million of shelf available for additional securities.

DIVIDENDS AND REDEMPTION
It has been the Company’s policy to invest earnings in the growth of the Company rather than distribute earnings

as dividends. This policy, under which dividends have not been paid since fiscal 1969, is expected to continue, but

is subject to regular review by the Board of Directors.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The Company’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). The Company’s significant accounting policies are described in

Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements under “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.” The preparation

of consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and

judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, as well as the disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical experience and other

factors believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Many of the types of estimates made are for contract-

specific issues. While changes to estimates or assumptions on a specific contract could result in a material adjustment

to the consolidated financial statements, the risk is mitigated by the Company’s broad portfolio of contracts that

would typically have offsetting adjustments.

The Company has identified several critical accounting estimates. An accounting estimate is considered critical if both:

(a) the nature of the estimates or assumptions is material due to the levels of subjectivity and judgment involved,

and (b) the impact of changes in the estimates and assumptions would have a material effect on the consolidated

financial statements. The Company’s critical accounting estimates relate to: revenue recognition and cost estimation

and recoverability on long-term, fixed-price contracts; revenue recognition on software license sales that require

significant customization; capitalization of outsourcing contract costs and software development costs; estimates

used to determine deferred income taxes; assumptions related to purchase accounting and goodwill; assumptions

to determine retirement benefits costs and liabilities; and assumptions and estimates used to analyze contingencies

and litigation. For all of these estimates, we caution that future events rarely develop exactly as forecast, and the

best estimates routinely require adjustment.

Revenue Recognition and Cost Estimation and Recoverability on Long-Term, Fixed-Price Contracts
While fixed-price contracts that use percentage-of-completion accounting currently comprise less than 7% of CSC’s

total revenue, the determination of revenues and costs on such contracts requires significant judgment and estimation.

The method requires estimates of costs and profits over the entire term of the contract, including estimates of resources

and costs necessary to complete performance. Such estimates are particularly difficult on activities involving state-of-

the-art technologies such as system development projects. The cost estimation process is based upon the professional

knowledge and experience of the Company’s software engineers, program managers and financial professionals.

Key factors that are considered in estimating the work to be completed and ultimate contract profitability include

the availability and productivity of labor and the nature and complexity of the work to be performed. A significant

change in an estimate on one or more contracts could have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations.

Management regularly reviews project profitability and the underlying estimates.
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Modifications to contract scope, schedule, and price may be required on development contracts accounted for on a

percentage-of-completion basis. Accounting for such changes prior to formal contract modification requires evalua-

tion of the characteristics and circumstances of the effort completed and assessment of probability of recovery. If

recovery is deemed probable, the Company may, as appropriate, either defer the costs until the parties have agreed

on the contract change or recognize the costs and related revenue as current period contract performance. The

Company routinely negotiates such contract modifications in both the U.S. Federal and Global Commercial sectors.

Revenue Recognition on Software License Sales That Require Significant Customization
If significant customization is required in the delivery of a proprietary software product, revenue is recognized as the

software customization services are performed in accordance with the percentage-of-completion method described

above. Thus, cost and profit estimates are required over the life of the project, and changes in such estimates can have

a material effect on results.

Capitalization of Outsourcing Contract Costs
Certain costs incurred upon initiation of an outsourcing contract are deferred and amortized over the contract life.

These costs consist of contract acquisition and transition/set-up costs, and include the cost of due diligence activities

after competitive selection, costs associated with installation of systems and processes, and amounts paid to clients

in excess of the fair market value of acquired assets (premiums). Finance staff, working with program management,

review costs to determine appropriateness for deferral in accordance with relevant accounting guidance.

Key estimates and assumptions that the Company must make include assessing the fair value of acquired assets in

order to calculate the premium and projecting future cash flows in order to assess the recoverability of deferred costs.

The Company utilizes the experience and knowledge of its professional staff in program management, operations,

procurement and finance areas, as well as third parties on occasion, to determine fair values of assets acquired.

To assess recoverability, undiscounted estimated cash flows of the contract are projected over its remaining life

and compared to the unamortized deferred cost balance. Such estimates require judgment and assumptions,

which are based upon the professional knowledge and experience of Company personnel. Key factors that are

considered in estimating the undiscounted cash flows include projected labor costs and productivity efficiencies.

A significant change in an estimate or assumption on one or more contracts could have a material effect on the

Company’s results of operations. Amortization of such premiums is recorded as a reduction to revenues.

Capitalization of Software Development Costs
The Company capitalizes certain costs incurred to develop commercial software products and to develop or purchase

internal-use software. Significant estimates and assumptions include: determining the appropriate period over which

to amortize the capitalized costs based on the estimated useful lives, estimating the marketability of the commercial

software products and related future revenues, and assessing the unamortized cost balances for impairment. For

commercial software products, determining the appropriate amortization period is based on estimates of future

revenues from sales of the products. The Company considers various factors to project marketability and future

revenues, including an assessment of alternative solutions or products, current and historical demand for the

product, and anticipated changes in technology that may make the product obsolete. For internal-use software,

the appropriate amortization period is based on estimates of the Company’s ability to utilize the software on an

ongoing basis. To assess the realizability or recoverability of capitalized software costs, the Company must estimate

future revenue, costs and cash flows. Such estimates require assumptions about future cash inflows and outflows,

and are based on the experience and knowledge of professional staff. A significant change in an estimate related 

to one or more software products could result in a material change to the Company’s results of operations.
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Estimates Used to Determine Defered Income Taxes
The Company makes certain estimates and judgments in determining income tax expense for financial statement

purposes. These estimates and judgments occur in the calculation of certain tax assets and liabilities, which arise

from differences in the timing of recognition of revenue and expense for tax and financial statement purposes.

The Company also must determine the likelihood of recoverability of deferred tax assets, and adjust any valuation

allowances accordingly. Considerations include the period of expiration of the tax asset, planned use of the tax

asset, and historical and projected taxable income as well as tax liabilities for the tax jurisdiction to which the tax

asset relates. Valuation allowances are evaluated periodically and will be subject to change in each future reporting

period as a result of changes in one or more of these factors.

Assumptions Related to Purchase Accounting and Goodwill
The Company accounts for its acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting. This method requires estimates

to determine the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired, including judgments to determine any acquired

intangible assets such as customer-related intangibles, as well as assessments of the fair value of existing assets such

as property and equipment. Liabilities acquired can include balances for litigation and other contingency reserves

established prior to or at the time of acquisition, and require judgment in ascertaining a reasonable value. Third

party valuation firms may be used to appraise certain assets and liabilities, but even those determinations would be

based on significant estimates provided by the Company, such as forecasted revenues or profits on contract-related

intangibles. Numerous factors are typically considered in the purchase accounting assessments, which are conducted

by Company professionals from legal, finance, human resources, information systems, program management and

other disciplines. Changes in assumptions and estimates of the acquired assets and liabilities would result in changes

to the fair values, resulting in an offsetting change to the goodwill balance associated with the business acquired.

As goodwill is not amortized, goodwill balances are regularly assessed for potential impairment. Such assessments

require an analysis of future cash flow projections as well as a determination of an appropriate discount rate to

calculate present values. Cash flow projections are based on management-approved estimates, which involve the

input of numerous Company professionals from finance, operations and program management. Key factors used

in estimating future cash flows include assessments of labor and other direct costs on existing contracts, estimates

of overhead costs and other indirect costs, and assessments of new business prospects and projected win rates.

Significant changes in the estimates and assumptions used in purchase accounting and goodwill impairment testing

can have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Assumptions to Determine Retirement Benefits Costs and Liabilities
The Company offers a number of pension and postretirement benefit and life insurance benefit plans. CSC utilizes

actuarial methods required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting

for Pensions,” and SFAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” to

account for pension and postretirement benefit plans, respectively. The actuarial methods require numerous

assumptions to calculate the net periodic pension benefit expense and the related pension benefit obligation for our

defined benefit pension plans. Two of the most significant assumptions are the expected long-term rate of return on

plan assets and discount rates. In making these assumptions, we are required to consider current market conditions,

including changes in interest rates. Changes in the related net periodic pension costs may occur in the future due

to changes in these and other assumptions.
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The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets should, over time, approximate the actual long-term returns

on pension plan assets. The assumption for the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is selected by taking

into account the expected duration of the projected benefit obligation for each plan, the asset mix of the plan,

historic plan asset returns as well as current market conditions and other factors. The weighted-average of the

expected long-term rates of return on plan assets utilized for the fiscal 2005 pension plan valuations was 7.7%

compared to 7.9% used in fiscal 2004. Holding all other assumptions constant, a one-half percent increase or

decrease in each of the assumed rates of return on plan assets would have decreased or increased, respectively, the

net periodic pension cost by approximately $10 million.

An assumed discount rate is required to be used in each pension plan actuarial valuation. The discount rate assump-

tion reflects the market rate for high-quality, fixed income debt instruments based on the expected duration of the

benefit payments for each of the Company’s pension plans as of the annual measurement date and is subject to change

each year. The weighted-average of the discount rates utilized for the fiscal 2005 pension plan valuations was 5.9%

compared to 6.1% used for fiscal 2004. Holding all other assumptions constant, a one-half percent increase or decrease

in each of the assumed discount rates would have increased or decreased the net periodic pension cost by approxi-

mately $36 million. Some portion of the increase or decrease would be moderated by cost reimbursable contracts.

The accounting guidance includes mechanisms that serve to limit the volatility in earnings which would otherwise

result from recording changes in the value of plan assets and benefit obligations in the consolidated financial state-

ments in the periods in which such changes occur. For example, while the expected long-term rate of return on plan

assets should, over time, approximate the actual long-term returns, differences between the expected and actual

returns may occur in any given year. Such differences contribute to the deferred actuarial gains or losses which are

then amortized over time. For CSC, negative financial market returns for fiscal 2003 resulted in lower than expected

pension plan asset returns, while positive market returns for fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2005 caused actual pension plan

asset returns to exceed those expected. Declining discount rates over the past several years, which resulted in higher

calculated benefit obligations, served to partially offset or more than offset the positive impact of the asset returns

for fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2005, respectively.

SFAS No. 87 requires recognition of a minimum pension obligation if the fair value of plan assets is less than the

accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) at the end of the year. At the end of both fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, some

of the Company’s pension plans had ABOs in excess of the fair value of their respective plan assets, thus requiring

additional minimum obligations. The excess at the end of fiscal 2005 was higher than at the end of fiscal 2004. As a

result, the Company was required to adjust the additional minimum pension liability recorded in the consolidated

balance sheet. The effect of this adjustment was to increase the minimum pension liability by $60.8 million during

fiscal 2005, decrease intangible assets by $2.8 million and record a charge to accumulated other comprehensive

income of $63.6 million ($37.7 million net of taxes). Based on future plan asset performance and interest rates,

additional changes to equity might be required.

Assumptions and Estimates Used to Analyze Contingencies and Litigation
The Company is subject to various claims and contingencies associated with lawsuits, insurance, tax and other issues

arising out of the normal course of business. The consolidated financial statements reflect the treatment of claims

and contingencies based on management’s view of the expected outcome. CSC consults with legal counsel on issues

related to litigation and seeks input from other experts and advisors with respect to matters in the ordinary course

of business. If the likelihood of an adverse outcome is probable and the amount is estimable, the Company accrues a

liability in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” Significant changes in the estimates or

assumptions used in assessing the likelihood of an adverse outcome could have a material effect on the consolidated

financial results.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND RISK FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

All statements and assumptions contained in this annual report and in the documents attached or incorporated by

reference that do not directly and exclusively relate to historical facts constitute “forward-looking statements” within

the meaning of the Safe Harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements

represent current expectations and beliefs of CSC, and no assurance can be given that the results described in such

statements will be achieved.

Forward-looking information contained in these statements include, among other things, statements with respect

to CSC’s financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, business strategies, operating efficiencies or synergies,

competitive positions, growth opportunities, plans and objectives of management, and other matters. Such statements

are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which are outside of CSC’s

control, which could cause actual results to differ materially from the results described in such statements.

These factors include, without limitation, the following: (i) changes in demand for information technology 

outsourcing, business process outsourcing and consulting and systems integration services; (ii) the Company’s

ability to continue to develop and expand its service offerings to address emerging business demands and techno-

logical trends; (iii) competitive pressures; (iv) the Company’s ability to consummate divestitures, and to consummate

and integrate acquisitions and form alliances; (v) early termination of customer contracts; (vi) the Company’s

ability to collect its accounts receivable on a timely basis; (vii) the Company’s ability to recover its capital investment

in outsourcing contracts; (viii) the profitability of long-term customer contracts and fixed-price customer contracts,

and the Company’s ability to negotiate appropriate contract modifications; (ix) the Company’s exposure to 

financially troubled customers; (x) pending litigation; (xi) the Company’s ability to attract and retain qualified

personnel; and (xii) general economic conditions and fluctuations in currency exchange rates in countries in

which the Company does business.

The Company is engaged in providing services under contracts with the U.S. Government. These contracts are

subject to extensive legal and regulatory requirements and, from time to time, agencies of the U.S. Government

investigate whether the Company’s operations are being conducted in accordance with these requirements. U.S.

Government investigations of the Company, whether related to the Company’s federal government contracts or

conducted for other reasons, could result in administrative, civil or criminal liabilities, including repayments, fines

or penalties being imposed upon the Company, or could lead to suspension or debarment from future U.S.

Government contracting.

Forward-looking statements in this Annual Report speak only as of the date of this Annual Report, and forward-

looking statements in documents attached or incorporated by reference speak only as to the date of those docu-

ments. CSC does not undertake any obligation to update or release any revisions to any forward-looking statement

or to report any events or circumstances after the date of this Annual Report or to reflect the occurrence of unantic-

ipated events, except as required by law.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rates
The Company utilizes fixed-rate long-term debt obligations, short-term commercial paper and other borrowings

subject to market risk from changes in interest rates. Sensitivity analysis is one technique used to measure the

impact of changes in interest rates on the value of market-risk sensitive financial instruments. A hypothetical 10%

movement in interest rates would not have a material impact on the Company's future earnings or cash flows.

Foreign Currency
During the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into certain contracts denominated in foreign currency.

Potential foreign currency exposures arising from these contracts are analyzed during the contract bidding process.

The Company generally manages these transactions by incurring costs to service contracts in the same currency in

which revenue is received. Short-term contract financing requirements are met by borrowing in the same currency. By

generally matching revenues, costs and borrowings to the same currency, the Company has been able to substantially

mitigate foreign currency risk to earnings. However, the Company is increasing its use of off-shore support and is

therefore becoming more exposed to currency fluctuations. If necessary, the Company may use foreign currency

forward contracts or options to hedge exposures arising from these transactions.

During fiscal 2005, 39.5% of the Company’s revenue was generated outside of the United States. Using sensitivity

analysis, a hypothetical 10% increase in the value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies would decrease revenue by

3.95% or $555.5 million, while a hypothetical 10% decrease in the value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies

would increase revenue by 3.95% or $555.5 million. In the opinion of management, a substantial portion of this

fluctuation would be offset by expenses incurred in local currency. As a result, a hypothetical 10% movement of the

value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies in either direction would impact the Company's earnings before interest

and taxes by $31.9 million. This amount would be offset, in part, from the impacts of local income taxes and local

currency interest expense.

At April 1, 2005, the Company had approximately $533.4 million of non-U.S. dollar denominated cash and cash

equivalents, and approximately $78.4 million of non-U.S. dollar borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Computer Sciences Corporation (the Company) is responsible for establishing and maintaining

adequate internal control over financial reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation

of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures pertaining to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect transactions and dispositions of

assets; provide reasonable assurance transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated

financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and

receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and the directors of

the Company; and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated 

financial statements. All internal controls, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore,

even where internal control over financial reporting is determined to be effective, it can provide only reasonable

assurance. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk controls may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

As of the end of the Company’s 2005 fiscal year, management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of

the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on the framework established in Internal Control –

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

(COSO). Based on this assessment, management has determined the Company’s internal control over financial

reporting as of April 1, 2005 was effective.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of

April 1, 2005 has been audited by the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their

report appearing on page 33, which expresses unqualified opinions on management’s assessment and on the 

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2005.

June 6, 2005

Van B. Honeycutt

Chairman and 

Chief Executive Officer

Leon J. Level

Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Computer Sciences Corporation
El Segundo, California

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management Report on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting, that Computer Sciences Corporation (the Company) maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of April 1, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented
or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of April 1, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of April 1, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued 
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended April 1, 2005 of the Company
and our report dated June 6, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, California

June 6, 2005
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders

Computer Sciences Corporation

El Segundo, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Computer Sciences Corporation (the Company) as

of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders equity, and cash

flows for each of the three years in the period ended April 1, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility

of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of Computer Sciences Corporation as of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, and the results of its operations and its

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended April 1, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2005,

based on the criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated June 6, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion

on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Los Angeles, California

June 6, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

Dollars in millions except per-share amounts April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Revenues $14,058.6 $13,447.9 $11,162.3

Costs of services 11,315.1 10,828.2 8,934.9
Selling, general and administrative 807.8 793.7 699.5
Depreciation and amortization 1,051.0 966.0 799.7
Interest expense 156.8 169.8 142.8
Interest income (16.1) (9.2) (8.5)
Special items (note 6) 28.6 22.7 1.3

Total costs and expenses 13,343.2 12,771.2 10,569.7

Income from continuing operations before taxes 715.4 676.7 592.6
Taxes on income (note 7) 219.0 200.5 164.1

Income from continuing operations 496.4 476.2 428.5
Income from discontinued operations,

net of taxes (note 2) 85.0 43.2 11.7
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of taxes

(note 2) 228.8

Discontinued operations, net of taxes 313.8 43.2 11.7

Net income $     810.2 $     519.4 $     440.2

Earnings per common share:
Continuing operations $ 2.62 $    2.54 $ 2.49
Discontinued operations 1.66 0.23 0.07

Basic* $ 4.27 $ 2.77 $ 2.55

Continuing operations $ 2.59 $    2.52 $ 2.48
Discontinued operations 1.64 0.23 0.07

Diluted* $ 4.22 $ 2.75 $ 2.54

* Amounts may not add as a result of rounding.

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Dollars in millions April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,010.3 $ 562.8
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of

$53.1 (2005) and $49.4 (2004) (note 8) 3,537.7 3,370.5
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,058.0 664.0
Assets of operations held for sale (note 2) 83.8 636.6

Total current assets 5,689.8 5,233.9

Investments and other assets:
Software, net of accumulated amortization of $639.3 (2005)

and $516.7 (2004) 461.3 401.2
Outsourcing contract costs, net of accumulated amortization 

of $943.5 (2005) and $771.8 (2004) 1,279.6 1,131.8
Goodwill, net of accumulated amoritization of $333.9 (2005)

and $327.4 (2004) (notes 3 and 4) 2,343.4 2,297.5
Other assets (notes 5, 7 and 10) 494.4 569.6

Total investments and other assets 4,578.7 4,400.1

Property and equipment – at cost (note 9):
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements 1,024.2 873.1
Computers and related equipment 4,058.8 3,700.3
Furniture and other equipment 437.3 415.5

5,520.3 4,988.9
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 3,154.9 2,818.9

Property and equipment, net 2,365.4 2,170.0

$12,633.9 $11,804.0
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Dollars in millions except shares April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt (note 9) $ 85.7 $ 60.1
Accounts payable 836.0 794.7
Accrued payroll and related costs 660.4 624.5
Other accrued expenses 1,320.4 1,013.6
Deferred revenue 562.7 331.0
Federal, state and foreign income taxes (note 7) 395.8 302.5
Liabilities of operations held for sale (note 2) 16.9 133.4

Total current liabilities 3,877.9 3,259.8

Long-term debt, net of current maturities (note 9) 1,303.0 2,306.4

Other long-term liabilities (notes 7 and 10) 958.3 734.1

Commitments and contingencies (note 11)

Stockholders’ equity (notes 12 and 13):
Preferred stock, par value $1 per share;

authorized 1,000,000 shares; none issued
Common stock, par value $1 per share;

authorized 750,000,000 shares;
issued 191,662,208 (2005) and 188,294,022 (2004) 191.7 188.3

Additional paid-in capital 1,670.0 1,539.2
Earnings retained for use in business 4,408.1 3,597.9
Accumulated other comprehensive income 254.9 198.4

6,524.7 5,523.8
Less common stock in treasury, at cost, 455,242 shares

(2005) and 452,257 shares (2004) (19.3) (19.2)

Unearned restricted stock (10.7) (.9)

Stockholders’ equity, net 6,494.7 5,503.7

$12,633.9 $11,804.0

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

Dollars in millions
April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 810.2 $ 519.4 $ 440.2
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided:

Depreciation and amortization 1,145.5 1,038.1 857.5
Deferred taxes 192.7 182.4 145.9
Special items, net of tax 18.4 7.4 3.3
Gain on dispositions, net of tax (229.7)
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 10.7 6.3 21.4
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of
effects of acquisitions and dispositions:

Increase in receivables (295.7) (177.5) (136.5)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other

current assets (400.2) (147.2) (22.2)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 445.4 216.7 (22.9)
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable 40.0 (52.6) (46.5)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 225.3 111.6 (74.6)
Other operating activities, net (21.1) (27.1) (17.4)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,941.5 1,677.5 1,148.2

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (855.2) (725.0) (638.5)
Outsourcing contracts (416.5) (458.7) (120.2)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (20.5) (185.2)
Dispositions 819.1 44.1 102.4
Software (205.1) (163.4) (127.5)
Other investing activities, net 82.8 (22.3) (25.0)

Net cash used in investing activities (595.4) (1,325.3) (994.0)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net repayment of commercial paper (401.0) (8.7)
Borrowings under lines of credit 47.9 89.8 262.0
Repayment of borrowings under lines of credit (25.8) (90.2) (257.3)
Proceeds from term debt issuance 298.3 296.3
Principal payments on long-term debt (7.4) (32.0) (41.3)
Repayment of debt (1,025.2) (296.4)
Proceeds from stock options and other common

stock transactions 107.8 35.4 25.6
Other financing activities, net 2.1 15.7 (.4)

Net cash used in financing activities (900.6) (84.0) (20.2)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and 
cash equivalents 2.0 (5.0) 16.5

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 447.5 263.2 150.5
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 562.8 299.6 149.1

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,010.3 $    562.8 $    299.6

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Earnings Accumulated
Additional Retained Other Common  Unearned

Paid-In for Use in Comprehensive   Stock in Restricted
Dollars in millions except shares in thousands              

Shares Amount Capital Business Income (Loss) Treasury       Stock Total

Balance at March 29, 2002 171,571.6 $171.6 $1,047.6 $2,638.3 $(215.4) $(18.5)     $3,623.6

Comprehensive income:
Net income 440.2 440.2
Currency translation adjustment 167.7 167.7
Unfunded pension obligation (93.0) (93.0)
Unrealized loss on available

for sale securities (1.8) (1.8)

Comprehensive income 513.1

Stock-based compensation 439.0 .4 15.5 (.5) 15.4
Defined contribution plan 

transactions 205.0 .2 8.9 9.1
Common stock issuance 14,991.0 15.0 430.2 445.2

Balance at March 28, 2003 187,206.6 187.2 1,502.2 3,078.5 (142.5) (19.0) 4,606.4

Comprehensive income:
Net income 519.4 519.4
Currency translation adjustment 302.0 302.0
Unfunded pension obligation 39.8 39.8
Unrealized loss on available

for sale securities (.9) (.9)

Comprehensive income 860.3

Stock-based compensation 1,087.4 1.1 37.0 (.2) $ (.9) 37.0

Balance at April 2, 2004 188,294.0 188.3 1,539.2 3,597.9 198.4 (19.2) (.9) 5,503.7

Comprehensive income:
Net income 810.2 810.2
Currency translation adjustment 94.3 94.3
Unfunded pension obligation (37.7) (37.7)
Unrealized loss on available

for sale securities (.1) (.1)

Comprehensive income 866.7

Stock-based compensation 3,368.2 3.4 130.8 (.1) (9.8) 124.3

Balance at April 1, 2005 191,662.2 $191.7 $1,670.0 $4,408.1 $254.9 $(19.3) $(10.7) $6,494.7

Common Stock
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include those of Computer Sciences Corporation, its sub-

sidiaries and those joint ventures and partnerships over which it exercises control, hereafter collectively referred 

To as “CSC” or “the Company.” Investment in business entities in which the Company does not have control,

but has the ability to exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies, generally 20 – 50 percent

ownership, are accounted for by the equity method. Other investments are accounted for by the cost method.

All material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

RECLASSIFICATION
Prior period amounts have been adjusted to conform to current year presentation.

The Company reclassified auction rate securities having a stated or contractual maturity date for the underlying

security in excess of 90 days from the date of purchase in its consolidated balance sheet to prepaid and other current

assets from cash and cash equivalents. The impact of this reclassification was to increase prepaid and other current

assets by $46.9 and reduce cash and cash equivalents by an equivalent amount at April 2, 2004. The reclassification

increased cash used for investing activities for fiscal 2004 by $46.9. As of April 1, 2005, the Company had no auction

rate securities.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
The Company’s primary service offerings are information technology (I/T) outsourcing and I/T and other 

professional services.

The Company provides its services under time and materials, cost-reimbursable, unit-price and fixed price contracts.

The form of contract, rather than the type of service offering, is the primary determinant of revenue recognition.

Except as described below for certain fixed price contracts, revenues are recognized when persuasive evidence of an

arrangement exists, services or products have been provided to the client, the sales price is fixed or determinable,

and collectibility is reasonably assured.

For time and materials contracts, revenue is recorded at agreed-upon billing rates at the time services are provided.

For cost-reimbursable contracts, revenue is recorded at the time such fees are probable and estimable by applying an

estimated factor to costs as incurred, such factor being determined by the contract provisions and prior experience.

Revenue is recognized on unit-price contracts based on unit metrics times the agreed upon contract unit price.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

Revenue on eligible fixed price contracts is recognized on the basis of the estimated percentage-of-completion.

Eligible contracts include certain software development projects and fixed price arrangements with the U.S. Federal

government. Currently, less than seven percent of the Company’s revenues are recognized under this method.

Progress towards completion is typically measured based on achievement of specified contract milestones, or other

measure of progress when available, or based on costs incurred as a proportion of estimated total costs. Profit in a

given period is reported at the expected profit margin to be achieved on the overall contract. This method can result

in the recognition of unbilled receivables or the deferral of costs or profit on these contracts. Deferred costs may

include costs related to customer change orders subject to negotiation with the customer. Deferral of these costs are

recorded as prepaid expenses on the Company’s balance sheet. Management regularly reviews project profitability

and underlying estimates. Revisions to the estimates at completion are reflected in results of operations as a change

in accounting estimate in the period in which the facts that give rise to the revision become known by management.

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, are recognized in the period in which the loss is determined.

Revenue from sales of proprietary software is recognized upon receipt of a signed contract documenting customer

commitment, delivery of the software and determination of the fee amount and its probable collection. However,

if significant customization is required, revenue is recognized as the software customization services are performed

in accordance with the percentage-of-completion method. Costs incurred in connection with sales of proprietary

software are expensed as incurred.

Client contracts may include the provision of more than one of CSC’s services. CSC adopted EITF 00-21, “Revenue

Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables,” for all arrangements entered into after July 4, 2003. Accordingly, for

applicable arrangements revenue recognition includes the proper identification of separate units of accounting and

the allocation of revenue across all elements based on relative fair values, with proper consideration to the guidance

provided by other authoritative literature.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
The Company’s depreciation and amortization policies are as follows:

Property and Equipment:

Buildings 10 to 40 years

Computers and related equipment 3 to 5 years

Furniture and other equipment 2 to 10 years

Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or useful life

Software 2 to 10 years

Credit information files 10 to 20 years

Acquired contract related intangibles Contract life and first contract renewal

Outsourcing contract costs Contract life, excluding option years

For financial reporting purposes, the cost of property and equipment, less applicable residual values, is depreciated

using predominately the straight-line method. Depreciation commences when the specific asset is complete, installed

and ready for normal use. Outsourcing contract costs and credit information files are amortized on a straight-line

basis.
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SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS
The Company capitalizes costs incurred to develop commercial software products after technological feasibility

has been established. Costs incurred to establish technological feasibility are charged to expense as incurred.

Enhancements to software products are capitalized where such enhancements extend the life or significantly

expand the marketability of the products. Capitalized software is amortized based on current and estimated future

revenue from the product. The amortization expense is not less than the straight-line amortization expense over

the product useful life.

Unamortized capitalized software costs associated with commercial software products are regularly evaluated for

impairment on a product-by-product basis by a comparison of the unamortized balance to the product’s net 

realizable value. The net realizable value is the estimated future gross revenues from that product reduced by 

the related estimated future costs. When indications exist of a possible impairment in internal-use software, the

Company assesses recoverability by reviewing undiscounted estimated cash flows associated with the software

product or its related asset group and compares the total to the unamortized balance.

The Company capitalizes costs incurred to develop internal-use computer software. Internal and external costs

incurred in connection with development of upgrades or enhancements that result in additional functionality are

also capitalized. These capitalized costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the

software. Purchased software is capitalized and amortized over the estimated useful life of the software.

OUTSOURCING CONTRACT COSTS
Costs on outsourcing contracts, including costs incurred for bid and proposal activities, are generally expensed as

incurred. However, certain costs incurred upon initiation of an outsourcing contract are deferred and expensed over

the contract life. These costs represent incremental external costs or certain specific internal costs that are directly

related to the contract acquisition or transition activities. Such capitalized costs can be separated into two principal

categories: contract acquisition costs and transition/set-up costs. The primary types of costs that may be capitalized

include labor and related fringe benefits, subcontractor costs, travel costs, and asset premiums.

The first principal category, contract acquisition costs, consists mainly of due diligence activities after competitive

selection as well as premiums paid. Premiums are amounts paid to clients in excess of the fair market value of

acquired assets. Fixed assets acquired in connection with outsourcing transactions are capitalized at fair value and

depreciated consistent with fixed asset policies described above. Premiums are capitalized as outsourcing contract

costs and amortized over the contract life. The amortization of outsourcing contract cost premiums is accounted for

as a reduction in revenue. The second principal category of capitalized outsourcing costs is transition/set-up costs.

Such costs are primarily associated with installation of systems and processes.

In the event indications exist that an outsourcing contract cost balance related to a particular contract may be

impaired, undiscounted estimated cash flows of the contract are projected over its remaining term, and compared

to the unamortized outsourcing contract cost balance. If the projected cash flows are not adequate to recover the

unamortized cost balance, the balance would be adjusted to equal the contract's fair value in the period such a

determination is made. The primary indicator used to determine when impairment testing should be performed

is when a contract is materially underperforming, or is expected to materially underperform in the future, as

compared to the bid model that was developed as part of the original proposal process and subsequent annual

budgets.
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Terminations of outsourcing contracts, including transfers either back to the client or to another I/T provider,

prior to the end of their committed contract terms are infrequent due to the complex transition of personnel,

assets, methodologies, and processes involved with outsourcing transactions. In the event of an early termination,

the Company and the client, pursuant to certain contractual provisions, engage in discussions to determine the

recovery of unamortized contract costs, lost profits, transfer of personnel, rights to implemented systems and

processes, as well as other matters.

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING AND GOODWILL
The Company accounts for its acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting. Under this method, the

purchase price is allocated to the underlying tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based

upon their respective fair market values, with the excess recorded as goodwill. Goodwill is assessed for impairment

at least annually for each reporting unit. See Notes 3 and 4 for further discussion.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES
The Company classifies its investments in marketable securities in accordance with Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.”

Based on criteria set forth in SFAS No. 115 the Company has determined all of its investment securities are to be

classified as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses

reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Available-for-sale securities are included in Prepaid

expenses and other current assets in the accompanying balance sheets. Realized gains and losses and declines in

value judged to be other-than-temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in selling, general and

administrative expenses.

INCOME TAXES
The Company provides for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” SFAS

No. 109 requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of

temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.

The Company maintains valuation allowances where, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not

all or a portion of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. Changes in valuation allowances from period to period

are included in our tax provision in the period of change. In determining whether a valuation allowance is warranted,

the Company takes into account such factors as prior earnings history, expected future earnings, carryback and

carryforward periods, and tax strategies that could potentially enhance the likelihood of realization of a deferred

tax asset. The Company is also subject to examination of its income tax returns by the Internal Revenue Service

and other tax authorities. The Company periodically assesses the likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from

these examinations to determine the impact on deferred taxes and income tax liabilities and the adequacy of the

provision for income taxes.
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CASH FLOWS
For purposes of reporting cash and cash equivalents, the Company considers all investments purchased with an

original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s investments consist of high quality

securities issued by a number of institutions having high credit ratings, thereby limiting the Company’s exposure 

to concentrations of credit risk. With respect to financial instruments, the Company’s carrying amounts of its other

current assets and liabilities were deemed to approximate their market values due to their short maturity. At 

April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, the Company had no outstanding material hedge contracts with respect to its 

foreign exchange or interest rate positions.

Depreciation and amortization reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows includes amortization of

outsourcing contract premiums, which is reported as a reduction of revenue in the consolidated statements of

income.

Cash payments for interest on indebtedness and cash payments for taxes on income are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Interest $173.7 $159.7 $140.4
Taxes on income 49.3 38.8 46.6

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS
The Company evaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets to be held and used, other than goodwill and 

intangible assets with indefinite lives, when events and circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying

value of a long-lived asset is considered impaired when the anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such asset is

separately identifiable and is less than its carrying value. In that case, a loss is recognized based on the amount by

which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the long-lived asset. Fair value is determined primarily using 

the estimated cash flows associated with the asset under review, discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk

involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined in a similar manner, except that fair values

are reduced for the cost of disposal. Changes in estimates of future cash flows could result in a write-down of the

asset in a future period.

FOREIGN CURRENCY
The Company has determined local currencies are the functional currencies of the foreign operations. Accordingly,

these foreign entities translate assets and liabilities from their local currencies to U.S. dollars using year-end exchange

rates while income and expense accounts are translated at the average rates in effect during the year. The resulting

translation adjustment is recorded as part of accumulated other comprehensive income (OCI). As of April 1, 2005

and April 2, 2004 the balance of currency translation adjustment included in OCI was a deferred gain of $352.3

and $258.0, respectively.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

54 COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION 2005 ANNUAL REPORT Return to Table of Contents



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per common share are computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding

during the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect the incremental shares issuable upon the assumed exercise of

stock options.

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Income from continuing operations $496.4 $476.2 $428.5
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes 85.0 43.2 11.7
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of taxes 228.8

Discontinued operations, net of taxes 313.8 43.2 11.7

Net income $810.2 $519.4 $440.2

Common share information:
Average common shares outstanding for basic EPS 189.575 187.273 172.317
Dilutive effect of stock options 2.224 1.431 .802

Shares for diluted EPS 191.799 188.704 173.119

Income from continuing operations $  2.62 $ 2.54 $   2.49
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes 0.45 0.23 0.07
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of taxes 1.21

Discontinued operations, net of taxes 1.66 0.23 0.07

Basic EPS* $  4.27 $  2.77 $ 2.55

Income from continuing operations $  2.59 $ 2.52 $  2.48
Income from discontined operations, net of taxes 0.44 0.23 0.07
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of taxes 1.19

Discontinued operations, net of taxes* 1.64 0.23 0.07

Diluted EPS* $   4.22 $  2.75 $  2.54

* Amounts may not add as a result of rounding.

The computation of diluted EPS did not include stock options which were antidilutive, as their exercise price 

was greater than the average market price of the Company’s common stock during the year. The number of such

options was 3,058,103; 8,792,674; and 8,948,572 for the years ended April 1, 2005, April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003,

respectively.
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
At April 1, 2005, the Company has eight stock incentive plans which authorize the issuance of stock options,

restricted stock and other stock-based incentives to employees. These plans are described more fully in Note 12.

The Company accounts for these plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting

Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.

The following pro forma presentation was prepared in accordance with SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-

Based Compensation,” as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition 

and Disclosure.” The pro forma net income and earnings per share information is presented as if the Company

accounted for stock-based compensation using the fair value based method.

Under APB Opinion No. 25 and SFAS No. 123, the Company recognizes compensation cost over the explicit vesting

period, including awards subject to acceleration of vesting upon retirement. The SEC Staff has recently indicated for

employees becoming eligible to retire during the explicit service period, such period is considered “nonsubstantive”

for service performance. The SEC Staff accepts the practice of recognizing the compensation cost over the explicit

service period in those cases, but only until such time as the Company adopts SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based

Payment” (see Recent Accounting Pronouncements for further discussion). At that time, compensation cost will 

be recognized over the period through the date the employee first becomes eligible to retire. The impact on 

recognized compensation cost for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003 is not material had the Company applied

the nonsubstantive vesting provisions of SFAS No. 123(R).

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Net income, as reported $810.2 $519.4 $440.2
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included

in reported net income, net of related tax effects 6.0 4.9 5.1
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense

determined under fair value based method for all awards,
net of related tax effects(1) (35.0) (39.9) (53.2)

Pro forma net income $781.2 $484.4 $392.1

Earnings per share:
Basic – as reported $4.27 $2.77 $2.55
Basic – pro forma(1) 4.12 2.59 2.28

Diluted – as reported 4.22 2.75 2.54
Diluted – pro forma(1) 4.07 2.57 2.26

(1) Pursuant to the Exchange Offer, as discussed in Note 12, 2,352,820 shares were canceled during fiscal 2002, resulting in a favorable
expense adjustment to the pro forma net income for that year. The new options issued on May 30, 2002, in exchange for the canceled
options, have the same vesting schedule and vesting start date as the options canceled in exchange therefore. This cancellation and
issuance of the new options in accordance with the Exchange Offer contributed to the comparatively high impact in fiscal 2003 pro
forma earnings per share.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in the above pro forma disclosures are not necessarily indicative of future

amounts. The weighted average fair values of stock awards granted during fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003

were $18.93, $14.60 and $17.59, respectively. The fair value of each stock award was estimated on the date of grant

using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Risk-free interest rate 3.58% 2.32% 3.70%
Expected volatility 48% 48% 50%
Expected option term (for volatility calculation) 6.52 years 6.55 years 6.41 years
Expected lives (for Black-Scholes model input) 3.90 years 3.66 years 3.32 years

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
In March 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB staff position (FSP) FIN 46(R)-5,

“Implicit Variable Interests under FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable

Interest.” The FSP addresses whether a reporting enterprise should consider whether it holds an implicit variable

interest in a variable interest entity (VIE) or potential VIE when specific conditions exist. The identification of

variable interests (implicit and explicit) may affect (a) the determination as to whether the potential VIE should

be considered a VIE, (b) the calculation of expected losses and residual returns, and (c) the determination as to

which party, if any, is the primary beneficiary of the VIE. Thus, identifying whether a reporting enterprise holds a

variable interest in a VIE or potential VIE is necessary to apply the provisions of Interpretation 46(R). For entities

to which Interpretation 46(R) has been applied, the effective date for applying the guidance in this FSP is the first

reporting period beginning after March 3, 2005, in accordance with the transition provisions of Interpretation

46(R). For entities to which Interpretation 46(R) has not been applied, the guidance in this FSP shall be applied 

in accordance with the effective date and transition provisions of Interpretation 46(R). Adoption of this staff

position is not expected to have a significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, or results

of operations.

In March 2005, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement

Obligations – an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143.” This Interpretation clarifies use of the term conditional

asset retirement obligation in FASB Statement No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligation.” Under FAS 143

and FIN 47, unconditional obligations to perform asset retirement activities, even if the timing or method of settle-

ment are conditional, result in a liability that must be recognized at fair value if the fair value can be reasonably

estimated. FIN No. 47 is effective no later than the end of fiscal years ending after December 15, 2005. The magnitude

of the impact of adopting this statement is still being determined.
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In December 2004, the FASB issued staff position FSP 109-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign

Earnings Repatriation Provision within the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004.” The American Jobs Creation Act of

2004 introduces a special one-time dividends-received deduction on the repatriation of certain foreign earnings to a

U.S. taxpayer (repatriation provision), provided certain criteria are met. As a result of the Act, an issue has arisen as

to whether an enterprise should be allowed additional time beyond the financial reporting period in which the

Act was enacted to evaluate the effects of the Act on its plan for reinvestment or repatriation of both current and

prior years’ unremitted foreign earnings for purposes of applying Statement 109. The FASB staff believes that the

lack of clarification of certain provisions within the Act and the timing of the enactment necessitate a practical

exception to the Statement 109 requirement to reflect in the period of enactment the effect of a new tax law.

Accordingly, an enterprise is allowed time beyond the financial reporting period of enactment to evaluate the

effect of the Act on its plan for reinvestment or repatriation of foreign earnings for purposes of applying

Statement 109. FSP 109-2 was effective upon issuance. During fiscal 2005, this staff position did not impact the

Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations, but may in future periods.

In December 2004, the FASB issued staff position FSP 109-1, “Application of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting

for Income Taxes to the Tax Deduction on Qualified Production Activities Provided by the American Jobs Creation

Act of 2004.” The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 includes a provision for a potential tax deduction of 9 percent

of the lesser of (a) “qualified production activities income,” as defined in the Act, or (b) taxable income (after the

deduction for the utilization of any net operating loss carryforwards). The FASB staff concluded that the deduction

should be accounted for as a special deduction in accordance with Statement 109 rather than as a tax rate reduction.

FSP No. 109-1 was effective upon issuance. During fiscal 2005, this staff position did not impact the Company’s

consolidated financial position or results of operations, but may in future periods.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment.” SFAS No. 123(R) is a revision of

FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25,

“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and its related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123(R) eliminates

the alternative of using APB Opinion 25’s intrinsic value method of accounting. Under APB Opinion 25, issuing

stock options to employees generally resulted in recognition of no compensation cost. SFAS No. 123(R) requires

entities to recognize the cost of employee services received in exchange for awards of equity instruments based 

on the grant-date fair value of those awards. On April 14, 2005, the SEC Staff postponed implementation of SFAS

No. 123(R) and the Company plans to adopt SFAS No. 123(R) effective fiscal 2007. The adoption of this statement

will increase reported expenses; the magnitude of the impact is still being determined.

During its September 2004 meeting the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue 04-10

“Determining Whether to Aggregate Operating Segments That Do Not Meet the Quantitative Thresholds.” Issue

04-10 addresses how an enterprise should evaluate the aggregating criteria in Paragraph 17 of FASB Statement 

No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,” when determining whether

operating segments that do not meet the quantitative thresholds may be aggregated in accordance with paragraph

19 of that Statement. Issue 04-10 is effective beginning with the fiscal 2006 annual report on Form 10-K. The

Company is currently evaluating the effects, if any, the Issue will have on its segment reporting disclosures.
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During the September 2004 EITF meeting, the SEC Staff discussed the “Use of the Residual Method to Value Acquired

Assets Other Than Goodwill.” The SEC Staff concluded in SEC Staff Announcement D-108 that the residual method

for valuing acquired assets other than goodwill does not comply with the requirements of SFAS No. 141. Paragraph

37(e) of SFAS No. 141 requires intangible assets that meet the recognition criteria to be recorded at fair value. The

SEC Staff concluded the residual method should no longer be used to value intangible assets other than goodwill.

Rather, a direct value method should be used to determine the fair value of all intangible assets required to be 

recognized under SFAS No. 141. Impairment testing of intangible assets similarly should not rely on a residual

method and should, instead, comply with the provisions of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”

SEC Staff Announcement D-108 is effective for business combinations completed after September 29, 2004, and

registrants who have applied the residual method to the valuation of intangible assets for purposes of impairment

testing shall perform an impairment test using a direct value method on all intangible assets that were previously

valued using the residual method by no later than the beginning of their first fiscal year beginning after December

15, 2004. The adoption of this staff announcement did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated

financial position or results of operations.

In May 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related

to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.” This staff position applies to

the sponsor of a single-employer defined benefit postretirement healthcare plan for which (a) the employer has

concluded that prescription drug benefits available under the plan to some or all participants for some or all

future years are “actuarially equivalent” to Medicare Part D and thus qualify for the subsidy under the Medicare

Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) and (b) the expected subsidy will offset

or reduce the employer’s share of the cost of the underlying postretirement prescription drug coverage on which the

subsidy is based. FSP No. 106-2 specifies that the subsidy initially received under the Act is recorded as an actuarial

gain to the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO), and amortized over future service periods.

Future subsidies or reductions in covered claims will reduce period service costs. During fiscal 2005, the Company

determined its plan to be at least actuarially equivalent based on an analysis of the net company cost, and chose to

prospectively adopt the provisions of the Act which did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated

financial statements.

NOTE 2 – DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Company sold its equity interest in the international and other select operations of DynCorp for $850 

including $75 of 13% paid-in-kind preferred stock of DynCorp International (DI) on February 11, 2005. CSC

sold the interest to allow the Company’s U.S. Federal segment to continue concentrating on its core competency

of providing information technology, engineering and professional services to the U.S. federal government. The

transaction included the sale of the stock of a wholly owned subsidiary which had a tax basis in excess of its 

carrying value for financial statement purposes. The tax benefit of this sale reduced the tax associated with the

transaction by $151.8. The Company realized an after tax gain of approximately $228.8 on the transaction net of

taxes of $59.3. The gain is subject to working capital adjustments. The working capital adjustments, which are

payable in paid-in-kind preferred stock, are subject to agreement between the buyer and the seller and/or arbitration

and will impact the gain on sale during fiscal 2006.
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On April 8, 2005, CSC entered into a definitive agreement with a subsidiary of DST Systems Inc. to exchange CSC’s

Health Plan Solutions (HPS) business for approximately 7.13 million of CSC common shares held by the subsidiary.

HPS is not a core CSC business. Its platform and size inhibit synergies with CSC’s other offerings in the healthcare

market and do not complement the Company’s overall growth strategy. The exchange closed on April 29, 2005.

The revenue and expense of HPS have been classified as discontinued operations in accordance with SFAS No. 144,

“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.”

The following discloses the results of the discontinued operations:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Revenue $1,790.5 $1,319.7 $184.2
Income before taxes 138.3 70.2 19.0
Net Income 85.0 43.2 11.7

The following is a summary of the assets and liabilities of operations held for sale as of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004.

The amounts listed as of April 1, 2005 include Health Plan Solutions only which are reported in the Global

Commercial sector.

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Total receivables, net $28.8 $245.8
Prepaid expenses and other assets 2.0 24.2
Goodwill and certain intangibles 50.5 357.7
Investments .6
Property, plant and equipment 2.5 8.3

Total Assets $83.8 $636.6

Accounts payable $  3.1 $ 15.7
Accrued expenses 9.0 111.7
Deferred income taxes 2.6 2.9
Other long-term liabilities 2.2 3.1

Total Liabilities $16.9 $133.4
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NOTE 3 – ACQUISITIONS

During March 2003, CSC completed the acquisition of all of the outstanding equity securities of DynCorp for a

purchase price of $617.1, including $161.3 in cash, common stock valued at $445.2 (14,990,769 shares at $29.70

per share) and transaction fees. The value of the shares was determined based on the average market price of

CSC common stock two days before the measurement and acquisition date of March 7, 2003. In addition, CSC

assumed $296.4 of outstanding DynCorp debt. DynCorp is primarily a provider of systems, services, outsourcing,

and electronic business solutions to the U.S. Government.

The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method, and accordingly, DynCorp’s results of operations

have been included with the Company’s from the date of acquisition, March 7, 2003. The purchase price of the

acquisition was allocated to the net assets acquired based on estimates of the fair values at the date of the acquisition.

In addition, the Company obtained an independent appraisal of the fair values for certain intangible assets. Initial

goodwill was $721.7 and other identified intangible assets including customer contracts and related customer

relationships acquired from DynCorp were valued at $185.0. During fiscal 2004, the Company finalized the fair

value of the other identified intangibles principally due to the completion of third party appraisals and finalized

the purchase price allocation. These non-cash adjustments resulted in the intangible assets decreasing by $25.7,

with offsetting increases to goodwill and deferred tax assets of $15.7 and $10.0, respectively. Various other 

adjustments were recorded during the year to assets acquired and liabilities assumed as information was received,

resulting in a net increase to goodwill of $.8, excluding the above stated adjustments. The various adjustments

included reductions to acquisition integration liabilities of $5.0, which are discussed below.

The goodwill recognized of $738.2 was assigned to the U.S. Federal sector, $69.3 of which is deductible for tax

purposes. See Note 4 for the impact of the sale of DI on the intangible assets and goodwill balances.

As a result of the acquisition of DynCorp, the Company incurred costs to exit and consolidate activities, involuntarily

terminate employees, and other costs to integrate DynCorp into the Company. Generally accepted accounting

principles require that these costs, which are not associated with the generation of future revenues and have no

future economic benefit, be reflected as assumed liabilities in the allocation of the purchase price to the net assets

acquired. The involuntary termination related to 63 DynCorp employees, revised from our original estimate of

75. As of Apri1 1, 2005, all 63 employees had been involuntarily terminated. The facility consolidations relate to

plans to vacate and sublease DynCorp facilities. The costs include amounts estimated by a third party as not

recoverable under sublease. The components of the final acquisition integration liabilities included in the purchase

price allocation for DynCorp are presented in the following table. The liabilities have been adjusted from those

included in the preliminary purchase price allocation based upon the receipt of information and more analysis

conducted by the Company. Adjustments reduced the liability balances for severance, facility consolidations 

and other by $.3, $4.4 and $.3, respectively. Adjustments to the liabilities were offset by changes to goodwill.
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Components of the acquisition integration liabilities included in the purchase price allocation for DynCorp are as

follows:

Acquisition Balance
Integration Paid as of Remaining at
Liabilities April 1, 2005 April 1, 2005

Severance payments $ 7.1 $  6.6 $  .5
Facility consolidations 66.6 32.1 34.5
Other 6.1 2.5 3.6

Total $79.8 $41.2 $38.6

During fiscal 2003, the Company adjusted the purchase price allocation for the Mynd Corporation (Mynd) 

acquisition as CSC anticipates utilizing a loss carryforward and a deductible basis difference in its future foreign

tax filings. The Company also adjusted the purchase price allocation for the Mynd acquisition during fiscal 2004

as CSC anticipates using a loss carryforward in its current and future domestic tax filings. In accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, loss carryforward adjustments and deductible basis differences are not

reflected in the determination of net income subsequent to the allocation period. Accordingly, during fiscal 2004

goodwill decreased and deferred taxes increased by $33.6.

As a result of the acquisition of Mynd, the Company incurred costs to exit and consolidate activities, involuntarily

terminate employees, and other costs to integrate Mynd into the Company. The involuntary termination related to

518 Mynd employees of which 306 were U.S. employees and 212 were international employees; as of April 1, 2005,

all of the affected employees have been terminated. The remaining severance payment balance at April 1, 2005

represents scheduled payments to be made through 2006. The components of the acquisition integration liabilities

included in the purchase price allocation for Mynd are as follows:

Acquisition Balance
Integration Paid as of Remaining at
Liabilities April 1, 2005 April 1, 2005

Severance payments $  77.6 $ 69.5 $  8.1
Facility and data center consolidations 93.4 73.4 20.0
Other 29.2 29.1 .1

Total $200.2 $172.0 $28.2
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NOTE 4 – GOODWILL

During the second quarter ended October 1, 2004, the Company completed its annual goodwill impairment test.

Based on the results of these tests, no impairment losses were identified and performance of step two was not required.

Global U.S.
Commercial Federal Sector

Sector Segment Segment Total

Balance as of March 28, 2003 $1,677.5 $522.5 $2,200.0
Additions 1.6 16.5 18.1
Reclassification (33.6) (33.6)
Foreign currency translation 113.0 113.0

Balance as of April 2, 2004 1,758.5 539.0 2,297.5
Additions 1.4 10.9 12.3
Dispositions (9.1) (9.1)
Foreign currency translation 42.7 42.7

Balance as of April 1, 2005 $1,793.5 $549.9 $2,343.4

The Global Commercial additions to goodwill during fiscal 2005 relate to an earn-out payment associated with an

acquisition in Europe; the dispositions relate to divestments of small non-core businesses in Europe and Australia.

Additions to U.S. Federal goodwill during fiscal 2005 relate to the purchase of a minority share in a joint venture.

The foreign currency translation amount relates to the impact of foreign currency adjustments in accordance 

with SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation.” During fiscal 2004 the Company adjusted goodwill by $33.6 

in anticipation of utilizing acquired loss carryforwards previously fully offset by a valuation allowance in domestic

tax filings. The U.S. Federal sector and Global Commercial sector goodwill balances as of March 28, 2003 and

April 2, 2004 reflect the reclassification of $259.7 and $47.6, respectively, of goodwill to assets held for sale as part 

of the discontinued operations summarized in Note 2.
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NOTE 5 – OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

A summary of amortizable intangible assets as of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004 is as follows:

A p r i l  1 , 2 0 0 5

Gross Accumulated
Carrying Value Amortization Net

Software $1,100.6 $ 639.3 $ 461.3
Outsourcing contract costs 2,223.1 943.5 1,279.6
Customer and other intangible assets 170.4 83.0 87.4

Total intangible assets $3,494.1 $1,665.8 $1,828.3

A p r i l  2 , 2 0 0 4

Gross Accumulated
Carrying Value Amortization Net

Software $ 917.9 $ 516.7 $ 401.2
Outsourcing contract costs 1,903.6 771.8 1,131.8
Customer and other intangible assets 170.4 67.8 102.6

Total intangible assets $2,991.9 $1,356.3 $1,635.6

Amortization (including reduction of revenues as described in Note 1) related to intangible assets was $403.2,

$344.9 and $289.3 for the years ended April 1, 2005, April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, respectively. Estimated

amortization related to intangible assets at April 1, 2005 for each of the subsequent five years, fiscal 2006 through

fiscal 2010, is as follows: $426, $338, $273, $243 and $182, respectively. Other intangible asset balances as of April

2, 2004 reflect the reclassification of $49.8 million to assets held for sale as part of the discontinued operations

summarized in Note 2.

Capitalized and purchased software, net of accumulated amortization, consisted of the following:

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Commercial software products $199.4 $192.4
Internal-use software 36.8 60.1
Purchased software 225.1 148.7

Total $461.3 $401.2
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Amortization of capitalized software development costs and purchased software included in depreciation and

amortization of $1,051.0, $966.0 and $799.7 for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively, consisted 

of the following:

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Commercial software products $ 54.8 $ 57.9 $ 62.1
Internal-use software 26.2 21.3 32.8
Purchased software 61.7 58.3 32.7

Total $142.7 $137.5 $127.6

NOTE 6 – SPECIAL ITEMS

During fiscal 2005, the Company recorded special items of $28.6 ($18.4 after tax) or 10 cents per share. Special

items included $27.8 of early redemption premiums and the write off of $1.7 of deferred debt issuance costs and

unamortized discount as described in Note 9. Special items also included a $.9 reversal of special items recorded

in fiscal 2001 in connection with the consolidation of facilities.

During fiscal 2004, the Company completed its review of operations, product strategies and the carrying value of its

assets to identify any potential exit or disposal activities in connection with the DynCorp acquisition of March 2003.

As a result, special items of $22.7 ($14.6 after tax) or 8 cents per share were recorded during fiscal 2004. The charges

include equipment and related disposal costs that cannot accommodate the larger, integrated U.S. Federal sector

business, and their use has been discontinued. In addition, the Company determined that certain CSC facilities were

no longer needed as a result of the acquisition, and costs to exit those facilities are also included in the special items.

Since its acquisition of DynCorp, the Company has recorded $27.9 ($17.9 after tax) or 10 cents per share of special

charges related to exit and disposal activities arising from the acquisition.

During fiscal 2003, the Company reviewed its operations, product strategies and the carrying value of its assets 

to identify any potential exit or disposal activities in connection with the DynCorp acquisition in March 2003.

As a result, special items of $5.2 ($3.3 after tax) or 2 cents per share were recorded. The special items related to 

the write off of software associated with prior CSC operations now redundant to similar assets acquired with

DynCorp. In addition, certain equipment was identified that could no longer accommodate the larger, integrated

U.S. Federal sector business. As a result of the April 29, 2005 exchange agreement for CSC’s Health Plan Solutions,

described in Note 2 and Note 16, $3.9 of the above $5.2 special items was reclassified to income from discontinued

operations.
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NOTE 7 – INCOME TAXES

Total income tax expense was allocated as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Income from continuing operations $219.0 $200.5 $164.1
Income from discontinued operations 53.3 27.0 7.3

Total $272.3 $227.5 $171.4

The sources of income before taxes from continuing operations, classified between domestic entities and those entities

domiciled outside of the United States are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Domestic entities $468.5 $499.0 $390.3
Entities outside the United States 246.9 177.7 202.3

Total $715.4 $676.7 $592.6

The provision for income tax expense on income from continuing operations is classified between current and

deferred and by taxing jurisdiction in the following manner:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Current:
Federal $(22.5) $ (6.0) $ (11.9)
State 9.6 8.9 1.0
Foreign 86.8 40.1 35.4

73.9 43.0 24.5

Deferred:
Federal 111.0 151.1 118.2
State 13.1 (6.8) 9.3
Foreign 21.0 13.2 12.1

145.1 157.5 139.6

Total provision for taxes $219.0 $200.5 $164.1
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The major elements contributing to the difference between the U.S. federal statutory tax rate of 35.0% and the

effective tax rate are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, less effect of federal deduction .7 .8 1.0
Amortization of intangibles (7.8) (3.7) (3.0)
Utilization of tax credits (.3) (1.5) (1.6)
Foreign rate differential 3.4 1.3 (.8)
Depreciable asset basis adjustment (1.6) (3.0) (3.7)
Other 1.2 .7 .8

Effective tax rate 30.6% 29.6% 27.7%

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that comprise deferred tax balances are as follows:

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Currency exchange $ 4.7 $ 3.3
Deferred income 2.4 3.4
Other assets 20.7 8.7
Other liabilities 43.7 37.0
Employee benefits 159.3 97.4
Investment basis difference 53.8 72.6
Tax loss/credit carryforwards 182.6 279.7
Depreciation and amortization (519.7) (381.4)
Contract accounting (346.9) (315.6)
Prepayments (32.8) (40.6)

Subtotal $(432.2) $(235.5)

Valuation allowance (72.5) (47.1)
Deferred balances classified as liabilities

held for sale 2.6 2.9

Total deferred tax liabilities $(502.1) $(279.7)

Of the deferred tax amounts above, $272.1 and $272.6 are included in the current income tax liability accounts 

at April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, respectively. All long-term deferred tax assets are included in other assets and 

all long-term deferred tax liabilities are included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated

balance sheets.
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During fiscal 2001 the Company made a net investment of $24.3 in an unconsolidated limited partnership. The

difference between the investment's book and tax basis generated a deferred tax asset in the amount of $151.0.

The remaining deferred tax asset at April 1, 2005 of $88.0 represents the expected reduction of the Company’s 

foreign income taxes payable or increases to loss carryforwards over the next four years. The debt of the partner-

ship is more than fully collateralized by its assets and is non-recourse to the Company. As of April 1, 2005, the net

investment was $31.6 as the result of the original investment and accumulated earnings.

The increase to the valuation allowance for the fiscal year ended April 1, 2005 of $25.4 relates to deferred tax assets

for net operating losses in certain foreign tax jurisdictions. In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, the

Company considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be

realized and adjusts the valuation allowance accordingly. In determining whether the deferred taxes are realizable we

consider the period of expiration of the tax asset, and historical and projected taxable income as well as tax liabilities

for the tax jurisdiction in which the tax asset is located. Valuation allowances are evaluated periodically and will be

subject to change in each future reporting period as a result of changes in one or more of these factors.

In the opinion of management the Company has adequately provided for income tax issues not yet resolved 

with federal, state and foreign tax authorities. At April 1, 2005, $208.8 was accrued for such matters. Although 

not probable, the most adverse resolution of these issues could result in additional charges to earnings in future

periods. Based upon consideration of all relevant facts and circumstances, it is the opinion of the Company’s

management the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s consolidated

financial position or results of operation.

At April 1, 2005, the Company has available unused domestic net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of

approximately $1.1 which expire in year 2024. The Company also has general business tax credit carryforwards 

of approximately $41.4, which will expire in years 2007 through 2025, and an alternative minimum tax credit 

carryforward of approximately $25.0, which can be carried forward indefinitely. Additionally, the Company has

tax loss carryforwards in certain state and foreign taxing jurisdictions that expire over various future periods.

The cumulative undistributed earnings of the Company’s non-U.S. subsidiaries were approximately $695.8 as of

April 1, 2005. As the Company intends to permanently reinvest all such earnings, no provision has been made for

income taxes that may become payable upon the distribution of such earnings, and it is not practicable to determine

the amount of the related unrecognized deferred income tax liability. On October 22, 2004, the American Jobs

Creation Act of 2004 (the Act) was signed into law. Among its various provisions, the Act creates a temporary

incentive for US corporations to repatriate accumulated income earned abroad by providing an 85% dividends

received deduction for certain qualifying dividends from controlled foreign corporations. On December 21, 2004,

the FASB issued Staff Position 109-2 (FSP 109-2), “Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings

Repatriation Provision within the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004.” FSP 109-2 allows companies additional

time beyond the financial reporting period in which the Act was enacted to evaluate the effect of the Act on a

company’s plan for reinvestment or repatriation of undistributed foreign earnings for the purposes of applying

SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” As of April 1, 2005, the Company had not determined whether, or

to what extent, it might repatriate foreign earnings under the Act. Based on the analysis to date, it is possible the

Company might repatriate between $0 and $400.0 of such earnings thereby creating a respective tax liability of up

to approximately $30.0.
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During fiscal 2004, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) commenced an examination of the Company’s federal

income tax returns for fiscal years 1995 through 1999. Although the outcome of tax audits is always uncertain, in

the opinion of management, the resolution of this audit is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s

consolidated financial position or results of operations.

The IRS has substantially completed its examination of the Company’s federal income tax returns for the fiscal years

1992 through 1994. The results are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial

position or results of operations.

NOTE 8 – RECEIVABLES

Receivables consist of the following:

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

Billed trade accounts $2,173.0 $2,053.5
Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress 1,246.4 1,153.2
Other receivables 118.3 163.8

Total $3,537.7 $3,370.5

Billed trade accounts receivable as of April 1, 2005 includes $12.3 of balances for long-term contracts that are unpaid

by customers under retainage provisions.

Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress generally become billable upon completion of a specified

contract, negotiation of contract modifications, completion of government audit activities, achievement of project

milestones or upon acceptance by the customer. Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress include

amounts for long-term contracts of $698.9, including $188.8 which is expected to be collected during fiscal 2006

and $510.1 which is expected to be collected within fiscal 2007 and thereafter.
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NOTE 9 – DEBT

SHORT-TERM
The Company has a commercial paper program. The program is backed by a multi-year facility which expires on

August 13, 2009. The Company’s classification of any outstanding commercial paper is determined by the expiration

date of this credit facility. At April 1, 2005, the Company had no commercial paper outstanding. The weighted

average interest rate on the Company’s commercial paper borrowings was 1.4% and 1.1% for the years ended

April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, respectively.

The Company had $78.4 and $52.9 of borrowings outstanding under its uncommitted lines of credit with certain

foreign banks, as of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, respectively. CSC has provided parent guarantees for these

short-term lines of credit which carry no commitment fees or significant covenants. The weighted average interest

rate on borrowings under these short-term lines of credit was 2.0% at April 1, 2005 and 1.9% at April 2, 2004.

On March 11, 2005, the Company redeemed all of its outstanding 7.50% term notes due August 2005 and all of its

outstanding 6.75% term notes due June 2006. As the result of these redemptions, the Company recorded a $29.5

pre-tax charge during fiscal 2005 consisting of $27.8 of early redemption premiums and the write off of $1.7 of

deferred issuance costs and unamortized discount. The debt redemption charge is included in special items in the

Consolidated Statements of Income.

LONG-TERM
The following is a summary of long-term debt:

April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004

7.50% term notes, due August 2005 $500.0
6.75% term notes, due June 2006 499.3
6.25% term notes, due March 2009 $200.0 200.0
7.375% term notes, due June 2011 497.7 497.3
5.00% term notes, due February 2013 297.0 296.6
3.50% term notes, due April 2008 298.1 297.5
Capitalized lease liabilities 16.6 21.5
Notes payable .9 1.4

Total long-term debt 1,310.3 2,313.6
Less current maturities 7.3 7.2

Total $1,303.0 $2,306.4

Capitalized lease liabilities shown above represent amounts due under leases for the use of computers and other

equipment. Included in property and equipment are related assets of $52.9 (2005) and $40.7 (2004), less accumulated

amortization of $30.9 and $21.6, respectively.

Certain of the Company’s borrowing arrangements contain covenants that require the Company to maintain certain

financial ratios and limit the amount of dividend payments. Under the most restrictive requirement, approximately

$4,408.1 of retained earnings was available for cash dividends at April 1, 2005.
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The carrying value of the Company’s long-term debt was $1,310.3 and $2,313.6 at April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, as

shown above. The corresponding fair value was approximately $1,366.2 and $2,468.0 using the interest rates available

to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities.

Maturities of long-term debt, capital lease payments, and other long-term obligations by fiscal year are $7.3 (2006),

$5.6 (2007), $2.3 (2008), $498.8 (2009), $.3 (2010) and $796.0 thereafter.

In the normal course of business, the Company may provide certain customers and potential customers with

financial performance guarantees, which are generally backed by standby letters of credit or surety bonds. In general,

the Company would only be liable for the amount of these guarantees in the event of default in the performance

of our obligations, the probability of which is remote in management’s opinion. The Company is in substantial

compliance with the performance obligations under all service contracts for which there is a performance guarantee,

and any liability incurred in connection with these guarantees would not have a material adverse effect on the

Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial position. In addition, the Company has other guarantees

that represent parent guarantees in support of working capital credit lines established with local financial institutions

for its foreign business units.

The following table summarizes the expiration of the Company’s financial guarantees outstanding as of April 1, 2005:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 8  &
2 0 0 6 2 0 0 7 thereafter Total

Performance guarantees:
Surety bonds $  80.5 $      .1 $ 80.6
Letters of credit 67.4 1.0 $12.2 80.6

Standby letters of credit 219.6 .3 85.8 305.7
Foreign subsidiary debt guarantees 358.2 203.2 561.4

Total $725.7 $204.6 $98.0 $1,028.3
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The Company and its subsidiaries offer a number of pension, postretirement benefit, life insurance benefit, deferred

compensation, and other plans, as described below.

A contributory, defined benefit pension plan is generally available to U.S. employees. Certain non-U.S. employees

are enrolled in defined benefit pension plans in their country of domicile. In addition, the Company has two 

supplemental executive retirement plans (SERP), which are nonqualified, noncontributory pension plans. The

Company provides subsidized healthcare and life insurance retirement benefits for certain U.S. employees, generally

for those employed prior to August 1992, as well as dental and prescription drug benefits for certain Canadian

employees. Many employees outside the U.S. are covered by government sponsored postretirement benefit programs

at no direct cost to the Company other than related payroll taxes.

CSC utilizes actuarial methods required by SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and SFAS No. 106,

“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” to account for pension and postretire-

ment benefit plans, respectively. Inherent in the application of these actuarial methods are key assumptions, including

discount rates and expected long-term rates of return on plan assets. Changes in the related pension and other

postretirement benefit costs may occur in the future due to changes in the underlying assumptions, changes in the

number and composition of plan participants and changes in the level of benefits provided. CSC uses a measurement

date of December 31 for the majority of its pension and postretirement benefit plans.
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PENSION PLANS
The following tables provide reconciliations of the changes in the pension plans’ projected benefit obligations and

assets, and a statement of their funded status:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $1,486.7 $1,295.0 $1,390.2 $   847.8
Service cost 101.4 85.8 69.5 55.7
Interest cost 95.1 83.6 75.9 55.2
Plan participants’ contributions 40.3 35.3 29.7 17.4
Amendments (19.0) .2
Business/contract acquisitions 14.2 .2 89.0 146.2
Settlement/curtailment (.1) (52.7)
Actuarial loss 103.1 90.5 168.8 162.9
Benefits paid (56.8) (51.2) (53.3) (44.4)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 126.1 149.4

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $1,764.9 $1,486.7 $1,895.9 $1,390.2

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $1,184.2 $ 930.6 $1,095.2 $   599.4
Actual return on plan assets 141.2 212.4 130.3 117.7
Employer contributions 88.5 98.4 48.1 125.9
Plan participants’ contributions 40.3 35.3 29.7 17.4
Benefits paid (56.8) (51.2) (53.3) (44.4)
Business/contract acqusitions (disposition) 7.9 (41.3) 77.5 163.8
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 94.1 115.4

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $1,405.3 $1,184.2 $1,421.6 $1,095.2

Funded Status:
Funded status at end of year $ (359.6) $ (302.5) $ (474.3) $ (295.0)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 264.1 213.9 383.2 250.5
Unrecognized transition obligation 10.6 8.8
Unrecognized prior service cost 12.7 29.8 6.2 6.4
Contribution adjustment 27.4 2.1 82.3 2.7

Net amount recorded in balance sheets $ (55.4) $ (56.7) $ 8.0 $ (26.6)
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The following table provides the amounts recorded in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Prepaid benefit cost $ .1 $ .9 $ 17.4 $ 45.5
Accrued benefit liability (199.0) (175.7) (46.5) (73.8)
Intangible asset 16.8 28.8 10.9 1.7
Accumulated other comprehensive income 126.7 89.3 26.2

Net amount recorded in balance sheets $  (55.4) $ (56.7) $   8.0 $(26.6)

The accumulated benefit obligation at the end of 2005 and 2004 was $3,127.5 and $2,448.2, respectively.

As of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, the balance of minimum liability adjustments included in accumulated other

comprehensive income was $97.7 (net of related taxes of $55.2) and $60.0 (net of related taxes of $29.3), respectively.

The following table summarizes the weighted average assumptions used in the determination of the Company’s

pension plans’ benefit obligations for the years ended April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Discount rate 5.9% 6.3% 5.3% 5.6%
Rates of increase in compensation levels 4.6% 4.7% 3.6% 3.6%

The following table provides selected information for the pension plans as of April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004:

Plans with Accumulated
Benefit Obligation in

Excess of the Fair Value
of Plan Assets

U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans (U.S. and Non-U.S.)

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Projected benefit obligation $1,764.9 $1,486.7 $1,895.9 $1,390.2 $3,322.4 $1,597.1
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,628.0 1,347.5 1,499.5 1,100.7 2,848.5 1,452.8
Fair value of plan assets 1,405.3 1,184.2 1,421.6 1,095.2 2,513.5 1,226.7
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The net periodic pension cost for U.S. and non-U.S. pension plans included the following components:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Service cost $ 101.4 $ 85.8 $ 76.3 $ 69.5 $ 55.7 $ 43.6
Interest cost 95.1 83.6 73.1 75.9 55.2 39.1
Expected return on assets (101.1) (87.0) (82.5) (76.3) (51.4) (38.9)
Amortization of transition obligation (.8) .9 .7
Amortization of prior service costs 3.2 4.9 4.7 1.0 .9 1.1
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 14.8 6.4 .9 10.9 11.7 3.5
Settlement/curtailment .7 2.4

Net periodic pension cost $ 113.3 $ 96.1 $ 72.5 $ 81.9 $ 72.8 $ 48.4

The weighted-averages of the assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost were:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Discount or settlement rates 6.3% 6.7% 7.3% 5.4% 5.5% 5.9%
Expected long-term rates of return

on assets 8.5% 8.5% 9.0% 6.9% 7.2% 7.2%
Rates of increase in compensation levels 4.6% 5.1% 5.4% 3.5% 3.4% 4.1%

The discount rate assumption reflects the market rate for high-quality, fixed income debt instruments as of our

annual measurement date and is therefore subject to change each year. The required use of an expected long-term

rate of return on plan assets may result in recognized plan income that differs from the actual returns on those plan

assets in any given year. Over time, the actual long-term rate of return on plan assets is expected to approximate the

return assumption utilized. Differences between expected and actual returns, amortized over time, are recognized

in the calculation of net periodic pension cost. Rate of increase in compensation levels and other assumptions,

such as turnover and life expectancy, also impact pension calculations.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption is selected by first identifying the expected range

of long-term rates of return for each major asset class. Expected long-term rates of return are developed based on

long-term historical averages as well as current expectations of future returns. Consideration is given to the extent

active management is employed in each class. A single expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is then 

calculated by weighing each asset class.
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The asset allocation of pension plans at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Asset Category
Equity securities 71% 69% 56% 60%
Debt securities 28 30 20 21
Participant directed 8 8
Other 1 1 16 11

Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Company’s investment strategy for plan assets takes into account a number of factors, including the time horizon

of the pension plans’ obligations. For each of the largest plans, an allocation range by asset class is developed.

The allocation has a significant weighting for equity investments in part due to the extended duration of the

plans’ obligations. Third party investment managers are employed to invest assets in both passively-indexed and

actively-managed strategies. The Company’s allocation range for its largest plan is 60-76% equities, 23-31% debt

securities and 0-10% cash and other investments. The Company has typically used cash flow from employer and

employee contributions to keep allocations within the range. The Company also has investments in insurance

contracts to pay plan benefits in certain countries. The allocation above does not include certain amounts that are

included in the fair value of assets such as cash awaiting investment or asset transfers receivable from other plans.

Information about the expected cash flows for pension plans follows:

U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans

Expected Employer Contributions:
2006 $120 $110

Expected Benefit Payments:
2006 60 30
2007 65 30
2008 70 35
2009 85 40
2010 95 45
2011-2015 700 325
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POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
The following tables provide reconciliations of the changes in the postretirement benefit plans’ benefit obligations

and assets, and a statement of their funded status:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $125.9 $109.1 $ 5.3 $ 3.7
Service cost 1.4 1.3 .2 .2
Interest cost 7.2 7.1 .3 .3
Plan participants’ contributions 1.2 1.2
Actuarial (gain) loss (7.0) 13.2 .9 .4
Benefits paid (7.3) (6.0) (.1)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes .4 .7

Benefit obligation at end of year $121.4 $125.9 $ 7.0 $ 5.3

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 60.7 $  47.7
Actual return on plan assets 6.7 9.5
Employer contribution 12.7 8.3
Plan participants’ contributions 1.2 1.2
Benefits paid (7.3) (6.0)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 74.0 $  60.7

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Funded Status:
Funded status at end of year $ (47.4) $ (65.2) $(7.0) $(5.3)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 14.0 24.0 1.9 1.0
Unrecognized transition obligation 12.3 13.9
Unrecognized prior service cost 3.5 4.2 .4 .5

Net amount recorded in balance sheets $ (17.6) $ (23.1) $(4.7) $(3.8)
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The following table provides the amounts recorded in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Prepaid benefit cost $ 13.4 $ 8.3
Accrued benefit liability (31.0) (31.4) $(4.7) $(3.8)

Net amount recorded $(17.6) $(23.1) $(4.7) $(3.8)

At April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, the Company had no postretirement benefit plan assets outside the U.S. Benefits

paid include amounts paid directly from plan assets and amounts paid by the Company.

For U.S. plans, a weighted-average discount rate of 5.9% and 6.3% was used in the determination of the Company’s

postretirement benefit obligation for the years ended April 1, 2005 and April 2, 2004, respectively. For non-U.S.

plans, a weighted-average discount rate of 6.0% and 6.4% was used in the determination of the Company’s

postretirement benefit obligation for these years, respectively.

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate used in measuring the expected benefit obligation for the primary U.S.

postretirement benefit plans was 8.9% for fiscal 2005, declining to 5.0% for 2010 and subsequent years. For the 

non-U.S. postretirement benefit plans, it was 8.9% for fiscal 2005, declining to 5.0% for 2014 and subsequent years.

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the healthcare plans.

A one percentage point change in the assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have had the following effect:

O n e  P e r c e n t a g e  P o i n t

I n c r e a s e D e c r e a s e

Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of April 1, 2005 $13.7 $(10.2)
Effect on net periodic postretirement benefit cost for fiscal 2005 1.2 (1.0)

Return to Table of Contents



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

The net periodic benefit cost for U.S. and non-U.S. postretirement benefit plans included the following components:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Service cost $ 1.4 $ 1.3 $ 1.2 $ .2 $ .2 $ .2
Interest cost 7.2 7.1 5.2 .3 .3 .2
Expected return on assets (5.1) (3.9) (3.4)
Amortization of transition obligation 1.6 1.6 1.6
Amortization of prior service costs .6 .6 .4 .1 .1 .1
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) .6 1.1 .4 (.2)

Net provision for benefit cost $ 6.3 $ 7.8 $ 5.4 $ .6 $ .6 $ .3

The weighted-averages of the assumptions used to determine net provision for benefit cost were as follows. See the

above discussion of Pension Plans for how the assumptions are developed.

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Discount or settlement rates 6.3% 6.6% 7.3% 6.4% 6.9% 6.9%
Expected long-term rates of return

on assets(1) 8.5% 8.7% 9.0%

(1) The Company had no other postretirement benefit plan assets outside the U.S.

The asset allocation for U.S. postretirement benefit plans at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

P e r c e n t a g e  o f P l a n
A s s e t s  a t  Y e a r  E n d

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Asset Category
Equity securities 61% 69%
Debt securities 36 31
Cash 3

Total 100% 100%

The Company’s investment strategy for its funded postretirement benefits is similar to the strategy for its pension

assets. The Company’s target allocation for these assets is in the range of 50-70% equities, 30-50% debt securities

and 0-10% cash and other investments.
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Information about the expected cash flows for U.S. postretirement benefit plans follows. No significant cash flow is

expected for other postretirement benefit plans outside the U.S.

Expected Employer Contributions:
2006 $10

Expected Benefit Payments:
2006 10
2007 10
2008 10
2009 10
2010 10
2011-2015 45

OTHER BENEFIT PLANS
The Company sponsors several defined contribution plans for substantially all U.S. employees and certain foreign

employees. The plans allow employees to contribute a portion of their earnings in accordance with specified

guidelines. At April 1, 2005, plan assets included 11,641,631 shares of the Company’s common stock. During fiscal

2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, the Company contributed $108.1, $115.5 and $81.8, respectively.

Effective August 14, 1995, the Company adopted the Computer Sciences Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan

(the Plan). The Plan consists of two separate plans, one for the benefit of key executives and one for the benefit of

nonemployee directors. Pursuant to the Plan, certain management and highly compensated employees are eligible

to defer all or a portion of their regular salary that exceeds the limitation set forth in Internal Revenue Section

401(a)(17) and all or a portion of their incentive compensation, and nonemployee directors are eligible to defer

up to 100% of their compensation. Each plan participant is fully vested in all deferred compensation and earnings

credited to his or her account.

The liability under this Plan amounted to $75.7 at April 1, 2005, and $61.0 at April 2, 2004. The Company’s expense

under the Plan totaled $5.2, $4.4, and $3.5 for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.
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NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

COMMITMENTS
The Company has operating leases for the use of certain real estate and equipment. Substantially all operating leases

are non-cancelable or cancelable only by the payment of penalties. All lease payments are based on the lapse of time

but include, in some cases, payments for insurance, maintenance and property taxes. There are no purchase options on

operating leases at favorable terms, but most real estate leases have one or more renewal options. Certain leases on real

estate are subject to annual escalations for increases in utilities and property taxes. Lease rental expense amounted to

$330.8, $388.9 and $353.0 for the years ended April 1, 2005, April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, respectively.

Minimum fixed rentals required for the next five years and thereafter under operating leases in effect at April 1, 2005

are as follows:

F i s c a l  Ye a r R e a l  E s t a t e E q u i p m e n t

2006 $   203.0 $  76.0
2007 174.2 41.7
2008 154.1 16.3
2009 136.4 5.5
2010 92.4
Thereafter 284.1

$1,044.2 $139.5

The Company has signed long-term purchase agreements with certain software, hardware, telecommunication

and other service providers to obtain favorable pricing and terms for services that are necessary for the operations

of business activities. Under the terms of these agreements, the Company is contractually committed to purchase

specified service minimums over periods ranging from one to five years. If the Company does not meet the specified

service minimums, the Company would have an obligation to pay the service provider a portion or all of the shortfall.

Minimum purchase commitments for each of the subsequent five years, fiscal 2006 through fiscal 2010, are as follows:

$715.8, $579.6, $379.4, $353.9 and $75.2, respectively.
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CONTINGENCIES
The primary financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are

accounts receivable. The Company’s customer base includes Fortune 500 companies, the U.S. Federal and other

governments and other significant, well-known companies operating in North America, Europe and the Pacific

Rim. Credit risk with respect to accounts receivable is minimized because of the nature and diversification of the

Company’s customer base. Furthermore, the Company continuously reviews its accounts receivables and records

provisions for doubtful accounts as needed.

CSC is engaged in providing services under contracts with the U.S. Government. The contracts are subject to extensive

legal and regulatory requirements and, from time to time, agencies of the U.S. Government investigate whether the

Company’s operations are being conducted in accordance with these requirements. U.S. Government investigations of

the Company, whether related to the Company’s federal government contracts or conducted for other reasons, could

result in administrative, civil or criminal liabilities, including repayments, fines or penalties being imposed upon the

Company, or could lead to suspension or debarment from future U.S. Government contracting. The Company believes

it has adequately reserved for any losses we may experience from these investigations.

In the course of business, discrepancies or claims may arise as to the use or reliability of various software products

provided by the Company for its customers. On February 11, 2005, the Company was named, along with other

vendors to the insurance industry, and dozens of insurance companies in Hensley, et al. vs. Computer Sciences

Corporation, et al., filed as a putative nationwide class action in state court in Miller County, Arkansas shortly

before President Bush signed the Class Action Fairness Act into law. The plaintiffs allege the defendants conspired

to wrongfully use software products licensed by the Company and the other software vendors to reduce the amount

paid to the licensees’ insureds for bodily injury claims. Plaintiffs also allege wrongful concealment of the manner

in which these software programs evaluate claims and wrongful concealment of information about alleged inherent

errors and flaws in the software. Plaintiffs seek injunctive and monetary relief of less than $.075 for each class

member, as well as attorney’s fees and costs. The Company intends to defend itself vigorously against the allegations.

Litigation is inherently uncertain and it is not possible to predict the ultimate outcome of the matters discussed

above. Considering the early stage of the Hensley case, the complicated issues presented by that matter, the fact that

some defendants are seeking to remove this case to federal court and the fact that no class has been certified, it is not

possible at this time to make meaningful estimates of the amount or range of loss that could result from this matter.

It is possible that the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows could be affected

by the resolution of this matter. Whether any losses, damages or remedies ultimately resulting from this proceeding

could reasonably have a material effect on the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations, or cash

flows will depend on a number of variables, including, for example, the timing and amount of such losses or damages,

if any, and the structure and type of any such remedies. Depending on the ultimate resolution of these matters,

some may be material to the Company’s operating results for a particular period if an unfavorable outcome results,

although such a material unfavorable result is not presently expected, and all other litigation, in the aggregate, is

not expected to result in a material adverse impact to the consolidated financial statements.
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In an April 21 News Release and an April 25 filing of a Form 8-K, the Company announced the settlement of an

overtime pay class action lawsuit against the Company. Under the settlement agreement, which has been preliminarily

approved by the U.S. District Court of the Central District of California, approximately 30,000 current and former

employees are entitled to make claims from the $24 settlement. In accordance with prior guidance, after application

of previously established accruals, a pre-tax charge of $14 has been recorded in the fourth quarter, ended April 1, 2005.

Disbursements to claimants are expected to begin in late August following final approval from the Court.

As reflected by Form 8-K filings made by Sears Holdings Corporation (SHC) on May 13, 2005 (following merger

with K-Mart Holding Corporation), and by the Company on May 16, 2005, SHC’s subsidiary, Sears, Roebuck and Co.

(Sears), and the Company are in dispute over applicable termination fees following Sears’ termination of its Master

Services Agreement (Agreement) with the Company on May 11, 2005. The dispute is expected to be resolved pursuant

to legal and arbitration proceedings during the summer of 2005. As of April 1, 2005, the Company had invested in

net assets associated with the Agreement, including accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, software, property, plant

and equipment, as well as other commitments. In addition to the above, the Company’s assets include $33 of net

outsourcing contract costs. The Company will vigorously pursue recovery for its associated assets and commitments.

While the Company expects full recovery of its investments associated with this Agreement, if unsuccessful, the

Company may experience a charge, which could be material, associated with the impairment of these assets.

In addition to the matters noted above, the Company is currently party to a number of disputes which involve or

may involve litigation. The Company consults with legal counsel on those issues related to litigation and seeks input

from other experts and advisors with respect to other matters in the ordinary course of business. Whether any

losses, damages or remedies ultimately resulting from such other matters could reasonably have a material effect on

the Company’s business, financial condition, results of operation, or cash flows will depend on a number of variables,

including, for example, the timing and amount of such losses or damages (if any) and the structure and type of any

such remedies. For these reasons, it is not possible to make reliable estimates of the amount or range of loss that

could result from these other matters at this time. Company management does not, however, presently expect any

of such other matters to have a material impact on the consolidated financial condition of the Company.
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NOTE 12 – STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES
The Company has eight stock incentive plans which authorize the issuance of stock options, restricted stock and

other stock-based incentives to employees upon terms approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board of

Directors.

At April 1, 2005, 10,078,232 shares of CSC common stock were available for the grant of future stock options,

restricted stock or other stock-based incentives to employees.

Stock Options
On October 29, 2001, the Company commenced an exchange offer for any or all of its employee stock options with

an exercise price of $70 or more (Exchange Offer). The Exchange Offer expired on November 28, 2001, and all 

of the stock options tendered into the offer were accepted for exchange and canceled on November 29, 2001. The

canceled options covered 2,352,820 shares of the Company’s common stock, which represented approximately

16% of the shares underlying the Company’s total stock options outstanding immediately prior to such cancellation.

New options covering 2,285,430 shares of the Company’s stock were issued in exchange for the canceled options,

on a share-for-share basis, on May 30, 2002, to those individuals who remained regular, full-time employees of the

Company on such date. The new options have an exercise price of $46.90, the market price of the underlying shares

on the date of grant. The Company did not record any compensation expense in connection with the Exchange

Offer. The new options have the same vesting schedule and vesting start date as the options that were canceled.

Information concerning stock options granted under stock incentive plans is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average

Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise
of Shares Price of Shares Price of Shares Price

Outstanding,

beginning of year 18,254,993 $40.23 17,477,005 $41.03 11,536,927 $39.89

Granted, market options(1) 3,089,370 39.95 2,417,875 33.83 6,727,439 43.33

Granted, discounted 

options ,234,341 9.76 ,273,963 8.29 ,300,406 12.96

Exercised (3,052,857) 32.69 (1,056,535) 25.10 (441,576) 15.92

Canceled(1) (699,581) 48.10 (857,315) 46.50 (646,191) 48.78

Outstanding, end of year 17,826,266 40.78 18,254,993 40.23 17,477,005 41.03

Exercisable, end of year 11,349,899 42.64 10,565,879 41.77 7,899,700 40.55

(1) Pursuant to the Exchange Offer, 2,352,820 shares were canceled during fiscal 2002 and new options for 2,285,430 shares were granted
during fiscal 2003.
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A p r i l  1 , 2 0 0 5

O p t i o n s  O u t s t a n d i n g O p t i o n s  E x e r c i s a b l e

Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted

Range of Number Average Remaining Number Average
Option Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life Exercisable Exercise Price

$ 8.29 – $34.90 6,506,683 $30.45 6.56 4,529,592 $31.73
$35.00 – $45.61 6,287,252 41.63 7.55 2,447,774 43.16
$45.66 – $59.69 4,694,849 52.23 4.68 4,049,751 52.79
$60.19 – $78.94 337,482 64.54 4.43 322,782 64.46

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for stock options, under which compensation

cost is equal to the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the option grant date over the exercise

price, and is amortized over the vesting period. Pre-tax compensation cost recognized with respect to stock options

was $7.1, $7.3 and $7.6 for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.

Restricted Stock
Restricted stock awards consist of shares of common stock of the Company issued at a price of $0. Upon issuance

to an employee, shares of restricted stock become outstanding, receive dividends and have voting rights. The shares

are subject to forfeiture and to restrictions which limit the sale or transfer during the restriction period.

The restrictions on shares of CSC restricted stock normally lapse on the third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the

date of issuance. There was no restricted stock outstanding during fiscal 2003. Information concerning restricted

stock granted under stock incentive plans is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4

Number of Shares:
Outstanding, beginning of year 30,855
Granted 302,797 30,855

Outstanding, end of year 333,652 30,855

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for restricted stock, under which compensation

cost is equal to the quoted market price of the stock at the date of issuance to the employee and is amortized over

the restriction period. Compensation cost recognized with respect to restricted stock was $2.2, $.1 and $0 during

fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.
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OUTSIDE DIRECTOR INCENTIVES
During fiscal 1998, the Company adopted a stock incentive plan which authorized the issuance of stock options,

restricted stock and other stock-based incentives to nonemployee directors upon terms approved by the Company’s

Board of Directors. At April 1, 2005, 18,183 shares of CSC common stock remained available for the grant to non-

employee directors of future restricted stock units (RSUs) or other stock-based incentives.

Generally, RSUs vest in full as of the next annual meeting of the Company’s stockholders following the date they are

awarded and are issued at a price of $0. Information concerning RSUs granted to outside directors is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Number of Shares:
Outstanding, beginning of year 68,817 53,617 36,817
Granted 13,000 15,200 16,800
Redeemed (12,532)

Outstanding, end of year 69,285 68,817 53,617

When a holder of RSUs ceases to be a director of the Company, the RSUs are automatically redeemed for shares of

CSC common stock and dividend equivalents with respect to such shares. The number of shares to be delivered

upon redemption is equal to the number of RSUs that are vested at the time the holder ceases to be a director. At the

holder’s election, which must be made within 30 days after the date of the award, the RSUs may be redeemed (i) as

an entirety, upon the day the holder ceases to be a director, or (ii) in substantially equal amounts upon the first five,

ten or fifteen anniversaries of such termination of service.

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for RSUs, under which compensation cost is

equal to 100% of the total number of the RSUs awarded, multiplied by the quoted market price of the stock at the

date of award, and is amortized over the vesting period. Compensation cost recognized with respect to RSUs was

$0.6, $0.6 and $0.6 for fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, respectively.
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NOTE 13 – STOCKHOLDER PURCHASE RIGHTS PLAN

On February 18, 1998, the Company adopted a stockholder rights plan pursuant to which it issued one right for

each outstanding share of its common stock. These rights, which are attached to and trade only together with 

the common stock, are not currently exercisable. On the tenth business day after any person or entity becomes 

the beneficial owner of 15% or more of CSC’s common stock, each right (other than rights held by the 15%

stockholder, which will become void) will become exercisable to purchase, for $250, CSC common stock having 

a market value of $500. The rights expire February 18, 2008, and may be redeemed by the Board of Directors at

$.0005 per right at any time before they become exercisable.

NOTE 14 – SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

All of the Company’s business involves operations which provide I/T outsourcing, consulting and system integration

services and other professional services. Although the Company presents estimates of revenue by business service

and geography, the Company’s expenses and assets are not identified or accumulated in this manner due to,

among other reasons, cross-utilization of personnel and assets across the Company. Based on SFAS No. 131 criteria,

the Company aggregates operating segments into two reportable segments that consist of the U.S. Federal sector

and the Global Commercial sector. The Company organizes Global Commercial operating segments by geographies

and vertical operations. These operations serve large-scale corporations and organizations in a wide array of

industries. The operating segments provide outsourcing, systems integration, consulting, and professional services

within their assigned target geographic or vertical market. Further, operating segments’ service offerings and clientele

overlap and the Company draws on multiple operating segments to serve clients.

As a result, the aggregated operating segments have similar economic characteristics, products, services, customers

and methods of operation. The U.S. Federal sector operates principally within a regulatory environment subject to

governmental contracting and accounting requirements, including Federal Acquisition Regulations, Cost Accounting

Standards and audits by various U.S. federal agencies. The Company utilizes uniform accounting policies across all of

its operating units (see Note 1).
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The table below presents financial information for the three fiscal years ended April 1, 2005, for the two reportable

segments, and for financial items that cannot be allocated to either operating segment:

Global U.S.
Commercial Federal

Sector Sector Corporate Total

2 0 0 5
Revenues $9,382.7 $4,675.9 $14,058.6
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 619.5 313.0 $ (47.8) 884.7
Depreciation and amortization 890.6 142.3 18.1 1,051.0
Assets 8,865.7 3,169.7 598.5 12,633.9
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 1,248.0 185.1 36.2 1,469.3

2 0 0 4
Revenues 8,464.6 4,983.1 .2 13,447.9
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 521.3 369.7 (31.0) 860.0
Depreciation and amortization 821.4 124.9 19.7 966.0
Assets 7,937.3 3,473.7 393.0 11,804.0
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 1,168.6 147.2 27.0 1,342.8

2 0 0 3
Revenues 7,875.6 3,288.6 (1.9) 11,162.3
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 524.5 233.3 (29.6) 728.2
Depreciation and amortization 728.1 52.9 18.7 799.7
Assets 7,038.6 3,115.7 278.9 10,433.2
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 712.5 135.9 31.1 879.5

Note: The depreciation and amortization and capital expenditures for long-lived assets disclosed above are reported on a continuing
operations basis and therefore will not agree to amounts disclosed in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

A reconciliation of earnings before special items, interest and taxes to income before taxes is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Earnings before special items, interest and taxes $884.7 $860.0 $728.2
Interest expense (156.8) (169.8) (142.8)
Interest income 16.1 9.2 8.5
Special items (28.6) (22.7) (1.3)

Income before taxes $715.4 $676.7 $592.6
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The Company’s management believes that earnings before special items, interest and taxes provide useful information

in order to assess the Company’s performance and results of operations. Components of the measure are utilized

to determine executive compensation along with other measures.

Enterprise-wide information is provided in accordance with SFAS No. 131. Revenue by country is based on the

location of the selling business unit. Property and equipment information is based on the physical location of the

asset. Geographic revenue and property and equipment, net for the three years ended April 1, 2005 is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3
Property Property Property

and and and
Equipment, Equipment, Equipment,

Revenues Net Revenues Net Revenues Net

United States $ 8,505.6 $1,340.3 $ 8,555.3 $1,199.6 $ 7,029.5 $1,182.1
Europe:

United Kingdom 2,083.0 378.0 1,773.7 344.5 1,382.4 301.0
Other Europe 2,242.7 298.3 1,908.1 285.9 1,598.8 216.3

Other International 1,227.3 348.8 1,210.8 340.0 1,151.6 288.2

Total $14,058.6 $2,365.4 $13,447.9 $2,170.0 $11,162.3 $1,987.6

The Company derives a significant portion of its revenues from departments and agencies of the United States

government. U.S. Federal government revenue accounted for 33%, 37%, and 29% of the Company’s revenues for

fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. At April 1, 2005, approximately 46% of the Company’s accounts receivable

were due from the federal government. No single commercial customer exceeded 10% of the Company’s revenues

during fiscal 2005, fiscal 2004 or fiscal 2003.
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NOTE 15 – AGREEMENTS WITH EQUIFAX

During fiscal 1989, the Company entered into an agreement (the Operating Agreement) with Equifax Inc. and its

subsidiary, Equifax Credit Information Services, Inc. (ECIS), pursuant to which certain of the Company's subsidiaries

(collectively, the Bureaus) became affiliated credit bureaus of ECIS and purchased credit reporting services from the

ECIS system for resale to their customers. The Bureaus retain ownership of their credit files stored in the ECIS

system and receive revenues generated from the sale of the credit information they contain. The Bureaus pay ECIS

a fee for storing and maintaining the files and for each report supplied by the ECIS system.

Pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Company acquired an option to require ECIS to purchase the collections

business (Collections Put Option), and a separate option to require ECIS to purchase the credit reporting business

and, if not previously sold, the collections business (Credit Reporting Put Option). Both options require six

months’ advance notice and expire on August 1, 2013.

The Collections Put Option was exercised during fiscal 1998 and the transaction was completed during fiscal 1999.

Since July 31, 1998, the exercise price of the Credit Reporting Put Option has been equal to the appraised value 

of the credit reporting business.

The Operating Agreement has a 10 year term, which will automatically be renewed indefinitely for successive 10 year

periods unless the Company gives notice of termination at least six months prior to the expiration of any such term.

In the event that on or prior to August 1, 2013 (i) the Company gives such notice of termination and does not

exercise the Credit Reporting Put Option prior to the termination of the then-current term or (ii) there is a change 

in control of the Company, then ECIS has an option for 60 days thereafter to require the Company to sell to it the

credit reporting business at the Credit Reporting Put Option exercise price.

The Company’s rights under the Operating Agreement, including its right to exercise the Credit Reporting Put

Option, remain exercisable by the Company through its affiliates.
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NOTE 16 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

ODDLOT SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM
On March 21, 2005, the Company instituted a voluntary share repurchase program for shareholders owning less

than 100 shares. Under this program, which has now expired, the Company repurchased 48,443 shares for $2.2

on April 25, 2005 and 11,000 shares for $.5 on May 31, 2005.

HEALTH PLAN SOLUTIONS
On April 29, 2005, the Company completed the exchange of its Health Plans Solutions (HPS) business for 7.13 million

shares of CSC common stock from a subsidiary of DST Systems Inc. CSC expects to report a net after-tax gain on

the sale in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Activities of the HPS business have been accounted for as discontinued

operations. See Note 2- Discontinued Operations for further discussion.

In exchange for the HPS business, CSC received 7.13 million CSC common shares held by the DST subsidiary.

The shares represent approximately 3.7% of CSC’s outstanding shares. The HPS business held $224.6 in cash on

its balance sheet at the time of the transaction.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

F i s c a l  2 0 0 5

In millions except per-share amounts 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $3,297.5 $3,394.0 $3,488.6 $3,878.5
Income before taxes 134.3 154.0 183.1 244.0
Income from continuing operations 92.9 107.8 129.1 166.6
Discontinued operations, net of taxes 17.5 22.7 28.4 245.2
Net income 110.4 130.5 157.5 411.8

Earnings per common share:
Continuing operations $ 0.49 $ 0.57 $ 0.68 $ 0.87
Discontinued operations 0.09 0.12 0.15 1.28

Basic* $ 0.59 $ 0.69 $ 0.83 $ 2.15

Continuing operations $ 0.49 $ 0.56 $ 0.67 $ 0.86
Discontinued operations 0.09 0.12 0.15 1.27

Diluted $  0.58 $ 0.68 $ 0.82 $ 2.13

F i s c a l  2 0 0 4

In millions except per-share amounts 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $3,254.4 $3,294.8 $3,303.8 $3,594.9
Income before taxes 117.7 137.2 173.2 248.6
Income from continuing operations 82.8 96.9 120.6 175.9
Discontinued operations, net of taxes 9.5 11.1 7.9 14.7
Net income 92.3 108.0 128.5 190.6

Earnings per common share:
Continuing operations $ 0.44 $ 0.52 $ 0.64 $ 0.94
Discontinued operations 0.05 0.06 0.04 0.08

Basic* $ 0.49 $ 0.58 $ 0.69 $ 1.02

Continuing operations $ 0.44 $ 0.51 $ 0.64 $ 0.93
Discontinued operations 0.05 0.06 0.04 0.08

Diluted $ 0.49 $ 0.57 $ 0.68 $ 1.01

* Amounts may not add as a result of rounding.

A discussion of “Special Items” is included in Note 6 and a discussion of discontinued operations and the gain 

on sale of discontinued operations is included in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.
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FIVE-YEAR REVIEW

In millions except per-share amounts April 1, 2005 April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002 March 30, 2001

Total assets $12,633.9 $11,804.0 $10,433.2 $8,610.5 $8,174.8
Debt:

Long-term 1,303.0 2,306.4 2,204.7 1,872.9 1,029.0
Short-term 78.4 52.9 249.9 309.6 1,195.7
Current maturities 7.3 7.2 24.7 21.3 158.7

Total 1,388.7 2,366.5 2,479.3 2,203.8 2,383.4
Stockholders’ equity 6,494.7 5,503.7 4,606.4 3,623.6 3,215.2
Working capital 1,811.9 1,974.1 1,475.3 624.5 (329.1)
Property and equipment:

At cost 5,520.3 4,988.9 4,131.2 3,844.6 3,466.5
Accumulated depreciation

and amortization 3,154.9 2,818.9 2,152.6 1,947.4 1,625.2

Property and equipment,net 2,365.4 2,170.0 1,978.6 1,897.2 1,841.3

Current assets to 
current liabilities 1.5:1 1.6:1 1.5:1 1.2:1 0.9:1

Debt to total capitalization 17.6% 30.1% 35.0% 37.8% 42.6%
Book value per share $33.97 $29.30 $24.66 $21.17 $19.06
Stock price range (high) 58.00 47.00 50.10 53.47 99.88
Stock price range (low) 38.07 26.52 24.30 28.99 29.50
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FIVE-YEAR REVIEW (CONTINUED)

F i s c a l  Y e a r

In millions except per-share amounts
2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 1

Revenues $14,058.6 $13,447.9 $11,162.3 $11,256.6 $10,391.3

Costs of services 11,315.1 10,828.2 8,934.9 9,080.0 8,334.9
Selling, general and 

administrative 807.8 793.7 699.5 734.9 757.4
Depreciation and amortization 1,051.0 966.0 799.7 799.4 634.8
Interest, net 140.7 160.6 134.3 142.4 89.8
Special items 28.6 22.7 1.3 (1.5) 222.0

Total costs and expenses 13,343.2 12,771.2 10,569.7 10,755.2 10,038.9

Income before taxes 715.4 676.7 592.6 501.4 352.4
Taxes on income 219.0 200.5 164.1 154.5 105.6
Income from continuing

operations $ 496.4 $ 476.2 $ 428.5 $ 346.9 $   246.8
Basic earnings per common

share, continuing operations $  2.62 $  2.54 $  2.49 $  2.04 $     1.47

Diluted earnings per common
share, continuing operations $  2.59 $  2.52 $  2.48 $   2.03 $     1.45

Average common shares 
outstanding 189.575 187.273 172.317 170.054 168.260

Average common shares 
outstanding assuming dilution 191.799 188.704 173.119 171.279 170.767

NOTES:
Special items represent charges incurred for exit and disposal activities and charges related to the early retirement

of debt.

No dividends were paid by CSC during the five years presented.

Operating results for fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003, fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2001 have been restated to conform to the current

presentation with regard to the Company’s reporting of certain activities which were sold or classified as available

for sale during 2005 as discontinued operations, see Note 2.

The consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report present income from discontinued operations

and the gain on sale of discontinued operations.
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PRINCIPAL OPERATING UNITS

Corporate Office
2100 East Grand Avenue
El Segundo, California 90245
310.615.0311
www.csc.com

Consulting Group
One University Office Park
29 Sawyer Road
Waltham, Massachusetts 02453
781.890.7446

Richard F. Wunder
President

Credit Services
652 North Sam Houston
Parkway East, Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77060
281.878.1900

Robert M. Denny
President

Federal Sector
3170 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22042
703.876.1000

Paul M. Cofoni
President

Financial Services Group
200 W. Cesar Chavez Street
Austin, Texas 78701
512.275.5000

James D. Cook
President

Global Infrastructure Services Group
3170 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22042
703.876.1000

Russell H. Owen
President

Global Transformation Solutions Group
3170 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22042
703.876.1000

Mary Jo Morris
President

Technology Management Group
3170 Fairview Park Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22042
703.876.1000

Anthony P. Doye
President

Asia Group
#08-00 Cecil House
139 Cecil Street
Singapore 069539
Republic of Singapore
65.6221.9095

Michael W. Brinsford
President

Australia Group
Level 6/Tower B
26 Talavera Road
Macquarie Park NSW 2113
Sydney, Australia
612.9034.3000

Michael Shove
President

European Group
Royal Pavilion
Wellesley Road
Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 1PZ
United Kingdom
44(0)1252.534000

Guy M. Hains
President
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DIRECTORS

Van B. Honeycutt (1993)
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
Computer Sciences Corporation

Irving W. Bailey, II (1992) 
Senior Advisor
Chrysalis Ventures, LLC
Former Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
Providian Corporation1,2

David J. Barram (2004)
Former Administrator
U.S. General Services 
Administration1

Stephen L. Baum (1999)
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
Sempra Energy 1,3

Rodney F. Chase (2001)
Deputy Chairman, Tesco p.l.c.
Former Deputy Group Chief
Executive and Managing Director
BP p.l.c.1,3

William R. Hoover (1968)
Former Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer
Computer Sciences Corporation

Leon J. Level (1989)
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Computer Sciences Corporation

F. Warren McFarlan (1989)
Baker Foundation Professor
Harvard University, Graduate
School of Business Administration 2,3

James R. Mellor (1992)
Former Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
General Dynamics Corporation2

Thomas H. Patrick (2004)
Chairman, New Vernon Capital LLC
Former Executive Vice Chairman
Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.1,2

Committee Memberships
1. Audit
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3. Nominating/Corporate Governance

Date in parentheses indicates year 
director was first elected to the Board

OFFICERS

Van B. Honeycutt
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Michael W. Laphen
President and
Chief Operating Officer

Harvey N. Bernstein
Vice President
Global Legal Compliance

Paul M. Cofoni
Vice President and 
President, Federal Sector

Donald G. DeBuck
Vice President and Controller

Hayward D. Fisk
Vice President, General Counsel 
and Secretary

Thomas R. Irvin
Vice President and 
Treasurer

Leon J. Level
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Paul T. Tucker
Vice President
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY
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STOCK INFORMATION

Common Stock Symbol: CSC, listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE).
Shares Outstanding as of May 17, 2005: 184,096,827
Shareholders of Record as of May 17, 2005: 10,222

MARKET PRICE DATA PER QUARTER

The table below shows the high and low intra-day stock prices of CSC’s common stock on the composite tape of
the New York Stock Exchange for each quarter during the last two calendar years and to date in 2005.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
All inquiries concerning registered shareholder accounts
and stock transfer matters, including address changes and
consolidation of multiple accounts, should be directed
to CSC’s transfer agent and registrar:

Mellon Investor Services
P.O. Box 3315
S. Hackensack, New Jersey 07606
800.676.0654 or 201.329.8660
TDD: 800.231.5469
www.MellonInvestor.com

FINANCIAL COMMUNITY INFORMATION
Institutional investors, financial analysts, and portfolio
managers contact:

Bill Lackey
Director, Investor Relations
310.615.1700

Individual investors and registered representatives
contact:

Lisa Runge
Manager, Investor Relations
310.615.1680

For shareholder inquiries and requests, please call
800.542.3070. Written requests, including for the
Company’s filings with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), should be directed to:

Investor Relations
Computer Sciences Corporation
2100 East Grand Avenue
El Segundo, California 90245

E-mail: InvestorRelations@csc.com

COMPANY INTERNET WEBSITE
An extensive amount of CSC information is available
on www.csc.com, including all of the documents the
Company files with or furnishes to the SEC, which are
available free of charge.

CERTIFICATIONS
The Company has included as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to
its Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year 2005
filed with the SEC certificates of CSC’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer certifying the quality
of the Company’s public disclosure. The Chief Executive
Officer has also submitted to the NYSE a certificate
certifying that he is not aware of any violations by CSC
of the NYSE corporate governance listing standards.

ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders is scheduled for 
10 a.m. on Monday, August 1, 2005, at the Sheraton
Gateway Hotel, 6101 West Century Boulevard,
Los Angeles, California. Proxies for the meeting will
be solicited in a separate proxy statement.

DIVIDEND POLICY
It has been the company’s policy to invest earnings in the
growth of the company rather than distribute earnings
as dividends. This policy, under which cash dividends
have not been paid since fiscal 1969, is expected to
continue, but is subject to regular review by the Board
of Directors.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Deloitte & Touche LLP
350 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90071

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Calendar Quarter High Low High Low High Low

1st 56.51 44.03 47.00 39.60 36.65 27.50

2nd 48.87* 42.31* 46.43 38.07 42.61 26.52

3rd 48.98 40.80 44.95 36.70

4th 58.00 46.70 44.99 37.38

* Through May 17, 2005.

SHAREHOLDER AND INVESTOR INFORMATION
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